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In the emerging age of mobile internet, more and more people will
depend on personal,wireless access to the internet, wherever they are.

Mobile internet will empower them in their work and personal lives

with information, communications, services and entertainment.
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Since Psion came to the London Stock Exchange in March I988,

675%

- |0,396%*

building the future...

in order to succeed in delivering our mission to grow rapidly

and profitably through innovation in mobile internet.



PSION IS A GROL
FOCUSED ON EMERGING I"
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PSION COMPUTERS

   

        

  

  

  
Delivering solutions to mobile
users with a growing range of
Wireless Information Devices,
including the market-leading

Series 7, Series Smx and Revo.

" DISTRIBUTION .,

 

PSION INTERNET

' GEOGRAPHICAL E
Consolidating Pslon's ex x

internec activities and developin
partnerships to deliver end-to-end
solutions for mobile internet users.

  

PSION INFOMEDIA

Focusing on innovative interactive
entertainment and information

appliances such as theWavefinder.a
Digital Audio Broadcast receiver and

software management system.

—-) Psion's primary focus is
on the GSM world,

leveraging Psion’s

European brand strength
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P OF COMPANIES
OBILE INTERNET MARKETS

  

   

     

 

  mil provide V H a
>owerfulenterprisesblmw W. 1‘ it - PSION DACOM

in the netBookWorkabout'ah ‘ V V

World leaders in PC Card
technologies designed to provide

mobile computer users access to the
intemet and corporate networks

from any location.

 

    

 

Psion products provide
consumer and enterprise users

wirh Personal Information

Management and mobile

data capabilities

  

  
    

 

, qumly bxNamEdam.
Mauushlta. Natural: and Nokia.
Symbian aims to become the ‘

world leader in operating systems
for device: which access data on

mobile telecommunlan'on
networks.

 

—‘) Psion works in strategic
partnerships to deliver

complete solutions, focusing

on Psion’s core competences
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FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

For the Year Ended 315: December I999
In Illi'llulllil~ (Amp! I’m \‘ll‘m‘ lmnmm

I999 was

Turnover L I 50,4l 7 [.1 59361)

Profit Before Tax, Exceptionals and Symbian“ t I 0,830 [13.186

Profit Before Tax £4,554 £23,262

Exceptional Items 1‘ £8,652 £31344

Profit AfterTax (3.3 l 2 [18.079

Earnings Per Share 4.29p 241le

Adjusted Earnings Per Share‘“ 3.94p 10.03;»

Dividends Per Share 3.|Op 2.8le

Research and Development Expenditure “ “9,373 [ISMM

Cash Balances £80,703 1:34.112

NetAssets “05,470 L‘JlSIIZ

\ll Eu llldux \lLllCor M mlwmnk lmwx

l1: lw: v,\u'pumi.il ucnh lllLlHllk‘ i. [H.SSJNM {WW 7 AllJHZHW) Mm L- \‘lh‘l'i gain (Ill [in numumm m the Minimian \‘rnnm'
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TURNOVER in £mi|lions

 

95a 90.55

96— “24.”;

91— £I42.0|

98* “59.86

99— £150.42

PROFIT BEFORE TAX, EXCEPTIONALS AND SYMBIAN‘ in {millions

95— £I L65

96— “7.56

97— u L43

9e— “3.19

99— no.3:

NET ASSETS in {millions

9s — £23.07

96— £45.86

91— £52.!2

93 £93.80

99 *7 “05.47
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS Pston Computers made

substantTaI progress durIng the second half 0T T999 vath

a newly~strengthened management team, outsourced

manufacturTng and the TntroductTon of major new

products In the PsTon Revo and the SerIes Smx. The

company Ts well posItToned for the emerglng new

markets for wireless rnoDTle Internet devIces and

appllcatlons. PsTon Computers first lntegrated computTng

and (ommunTcatTon products 7 the pToducts ToTntly

developed WTth Motorola

durTng the first half of 200 T.

ln T999 PsTon Dacom confronted an Tncreaslngly

are expected to be launched

challenngg eanronment as a result ofthe groang use

of embedded modems. PSTon Dacom has substantTal

opportunTtTes Tn prodeTng notebook computers and

other devTces WTth dTgltal WTT‘eless data access through

a range of emerngg WTreTess technologTes such as

Bluetooth and evolvvng cellular standards,

Tn T999 PSTon Enterpnse launched the PsTon

netBook. The netBook Is the world's first mobIle lava

teT'anal and I: based on SymbTan‘s EPOC technology

It lncorporates the Java progranIang language whlch T5

of growmg Importance n commerCTal and enterpnse

markets WTth Important relatTonsths WIUTSUFT.OR1CleT

CTtrTx and TBM, the company has the opportunTty to

prOVTde Tts solutTons to professlonal moblle workforces

Tn T'T'TdTOT’ corporatTons around the world

SYMBIAN Durlng T999 the scale of F’slon's Tnvestment

at Symblan grew substantlally as the number of Symblan

employees almost doubled to more than 438 by year

end. As a result PsTon's share of Symblan TOTT’Tt venture

losses Increased to (film (T998 £l 3m) Symblan

also acquTred addItTonal development faCTthTes Tn

Sweden and In England and establlshed sales offices Tn

CaleornTa and Tokyo. The expansTon of Symblan's

shareholders to Include Motorola and Matsushlta

contnbuted strong US and Far East representation to

the partnersth. SymbTats strateglc partnershIps WTth

Sun and TBM establTshed durIng T999 lel help to

accelerate the adoptTon of SymbTan's EPOC technology

In enterprlse markets.

DuI'Tng T999 SymbTan released EPOC Release 5.

although EPOC Release 6 remaTns the focus of SymbTan‘s

development efforts. ThTs release lel be the first to

Tntegrate data and WTreless coannunTcatIon functTonathy

Tully ThTs Ts a demandlng obTectTve whlch has requTred

Symbtan to Tnvest Tn and Integrate some 24 core

technologTes,

EPOC Release 6 ls made up of three DevIce Famlly

Reference DesTgns or DFRDs.ThTs development

approach means that SymbTan chensees can develop

an extremely WTde range of Tntegrated WTreless

communTeatTon and computTng products which share

a sTngTe technology platformthus ensunng mutual

compathTley, SymbTan's DFRDs are CT ystal. desTgned for

oanne palmtops or CommunTcators. Quartz for Phone

l’ads and Pearl for Smartphones,

EPOC Release 6 DFRDs are scheduled for delTvery

durTng ZOOO SymbTan Ts on target to release Crystal and

Quartz dunng the second quarteT of 2000. The Pearl or

Smartphone DFRD WTTT Include GPRS,WAP l2 and

enhanced Bluetooth and Wlll shIp Tn the Tourth quarter

of the year, SymbTan antTchates that a range of products

from key manufacturers WTIT enterthe market duT'Tng the

second half of 2000.

SymbTan‘s thTrd party development communTty

has expanded substantTally dunng T999. WTth an

estimated 24.000 developers now uslng Symblan's

EPOC software development th. ThTs communTty WlTl

create a WTde range of appchatTons for products based

on the SymbTan platform.

SymbTan‘s costs predomlnately personnel and

assooated Tnfrastructure costs 7 are expected to

contTnue to rIse Tn ZOOO. albeTt at a slower rate than Tn

T999, 2000 WTTT be another year ofmajor Tnvestmcnt and

Pslon‘s share of Symbnan's losses Ts expected to Increase

by at least 20% SymbTan WTll also begln to draw on the

i T 5.6m loaned to PsIon followmg Motorola and

MatsushTta‘s amessIon to the partnershIpVolume

sthments of products based on the new software

releases are expected to generate sTgnTficant revenues Tn

200! although Symblan‘s first full year of profit Ts

expected only Tn 2002



Symbtan represents a mator tnvestment for Pston. an

tnvestment to whtch conStderable rtsk ts attached.Whtle

the exctttng opportuntty Symbtan represents ts well

recogntsed,the rtsks should also be notedlhe markets

whtch Symbtan technology addresses rematn nascent and

Symbtan Wlll conttnue to lace strong competttton as

these markets develop. However. I belteve that PSton and

our partners have worked well together and Symbtan ts

well placed to deltvet’ on lts exottng potenttal.

THE BOARD Strlohn Falrclough wtll retire from the

Board thts yearThe Board and I thank htm for the

contrtbutton and expertence he has provtded. In

December. the Company announced the reSIgnatton of

Dr. ltth loffe from the Board ln/t/tn Jot‘fe has played a

major role In the development of Psmn over fifteen years

and our best wtshes go to htm for the futurel am

deltghted to nomtnate Peter Ogden as a Non-Executtve

Dtrector to the Board for appotntment at our Annual

General Meettng tn May. Peter Ogden has a strong track

record as an tnvestment banket: an entrepreneur and as

founder of Computacenter PLC and other successful

compantes tn the technology sector.

On behalf of the Board. l would ltke parttcularly to

thank all members of staff at PSton forthetr commttment,

for thetr wtlltngness to learn and develop and for lhetr

determtnatton.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY Pston ts postttoned at the centre

of an tndustry whtch ts ttselfat an htstortc watershed Thts

posttton presents Pston wtth an abundance of potenttal

tnvestments. lt Is Crttrcal that P5ton both deploys tts

tnvestment resources wtth care but equally that we grasp

these opportunltles aggresstvelyWorklng tn partnershtp

ts one means ofleveragtng our tnvestment resources

Pston‘s commttment to tnvesttng tn partnershtps

extends well beyond Symbtan. as ts tllustrated by our

recent slew of announcements of collaborattons. product

and technology developments. These tnclude a mator

development programme wtth Motorola to brtng a range

of products to market by combtntng PSton‘s sktlls tn

computer technology wtth Motorola‘s sktlls tn Wtreless

cellular radto We conttnue to explore opportuntttes tn

mobtle tnternet servtces and tn wtreless tnternet for

mobtle enterprtse appltcattons. All these opportuntttes

have constderable potenttal but the cost of Investment ts

htgh During the current year Charges for development

programmes tn Pston. tncludtng Pston's share of Symbtan‘s

operattng costs, wtll amount to some £25m (I999

IE l 9.4m).Thts figure ts tn addttlon to the parallel capttal

expendttut‘e cost. Consequently profits wtll be held back

whtle the aggresstve explottatton olthese tnvestments ts

pursued.l belteve thts ts demandtng but the rtght poltcy

for the Group as a whole,

PLACING On 2nd March 2000 we announced a cash

plactng to raise i l 00m. These addtttonal resources thl

provtde the company wtth greater fiethtltty to take up

acqutstttons and other tnvestrnent opportuntttesfihe

new shares tssued wtll rank part passu wtth the ethttng

ordtnary shares save that they wtll not rank for the final

dtvtdend ofthe year ended Elst December I999. ln

addttton we wtll be asktng shareholders to approve a 4

for | bonus tssue of shares at our AGM tn May. The

purpose ofthts ts to tmprove our ltqutdtty tn the market

OUTLOOK Durtng the first two months of 2000 sales

are substantlally ahead ofthe equtvalent pertod last year.

Your Board expects to see a resumptton of sales growth

tn the year ahead. However the very substanttal scale of

current tnvesttnent Wlll conttnue to hold back profits.

Your Board belteves thts tnvestment 4s betng carefully

controlled and well dtrected and wtll provtde the basts

for the long term growth of Psnon.

I mm!

fl
DAVID POTTER

C/Itttrmtm
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Gareth Hughes reIInquIshed his post as ManagIng

DIrector of PsIon Dacom to assume I‘esponSIbIIIty for

new operatIng dIvISIons as they are formed from our

busmess deveIopment unIt or Nursery CIIve Hudson has

taken on Gareth‘s role at PsIon Dacom and brIngs a

great weaIth cf experIence. Includlng eIght years WIth

3Com and U5. RobotIcs.

We have also emponed two acouIsitIons managers

to co-ordInate the Group's vaUISIUOn programme.We

are commIt-ted to InvestIng In PsIon's exIstIng staff and to

I‘ecruItIng and deveIopIng the next geneI‘atIon of senIor

managers. I999's successfuI In house Management

DeveIopment Programme WIII be expanded In 2000.

2000 wIII aIso see PSIon‘s first structured graduate

recruItment programme.

STRATEGY PsIon's strategy Is now defined around the

mobIIe Internet created as mobile communIcatIon and

computIng teChnoIogIes converge. PsIon Is IdeaIIy pIaced

to deveIop and market dIgItaI products and servIces to

peopIe on the move whether they are consumers or

among the 40% otthe workforce thch Is mobIIe,

We WIII focus our efforts on our core areas of

competence

- understandIng future technoIogIes

I Interprenng and havIng a market centred vIsIon tor

theIr appIIcatIon

- specIficatIon and deSIgn of products (IncIudIng

hardware. software and serVIces)

' deIIvery ot the above through paI‘tnershIps

PSIon WIII offer eIements of hardware. software and

serVIces to develop squtIons thch meet our customers

needs, UnderstandIng both future technotogIes and

users needs has been. and contInues to be. key to PsIon‘s

success. LIkeWIse PsIon‘s deSIgn and specIficatIon skIIIs are

WIder recognIsed. for exampIe the Revo won Best

Hardware prIze at Comdex In I999.

PartnershIp Is a key strateglc theme. PsIon's future

success depends on creatIng, deveIopIng and workIng In

partnershIps, PSIon's commItment to strong partnershIps

Is shown by ourIOInt deveIopment and technoIogy

cross~|Icen5Ing agreements wIth MotoroIa: our strategy:

partnershIp WIth Vodafone to deveIop a WIreIess

PersonaI InformatIon Manager; and. our Iongrterm

reIatIonshIp wIth DeII,We aIso have close technIcaI

partnershIps, for exampIe WIth IBM. Sun CItrIx and

Grade to support the PsIon netBook; we have

manufacturmg partnershIps WIth FIextronIcs and

InventeczfinaIly. PSIon Is aIso a founder partner In a new

Industry InItIatIve. SyncML. to estabIIsh standards for

WIreIess synchronIsatIon products

PSIon‘s prIvIIeged posItIon at the heart otthe

emergIng mobIIe Internet Industry aIIows us to

understand and support the deveIopment otthe sector‘s

new busInesses and technoIogIes.We mm to consoIIdate

our posItIon by makIng stIategIc acquIsItIons and

Investments. These Investments shouId erId PsIon

deeper understandIng and InvoIvement In the

deveIopment of emergIng moDIIe Internet technoIogIes.

as weII as an attractIve return on our Investment

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS As antIprated In our InterIm

Report. the second haIt of the year saw a sIgnIficant

Improvement In performance.partIcuIarIy from PsIon

Computers and also PSIon EnterprIse. PSIon Dacom

revenues From tradItIonaI mocem saIes began to

decIIne In the second haIt as the antIprated svatch to

embedded modems acceIerated The Group's

Improved pen‘ormance was achIeved In spIte of

adverse component suppIy ISSJES and foreIgn

exchange chaIIenges durIng the last quarter Adverse

foreIgn exchange rates reduced margIns by £2.2m

compared WIth I998 exchange rates. In the second haIt

we Introduced a number of manr new products:

PsIon EnterprIse launched the netBook: PsIon

Computers Iaunched the SerIes Smx. the ErIcsson

MC2I8.the Revo and the SerIes 7: and. PSIOH Dacom

unveIIed the Infra—red traveI modem as weII as new

Ethernet and USB products.

To Improve the number and speed WIth thch we

delIver new products to market. we have Increased

Investment In new product deveIopment across the

Group Research and DeveIopment expendIture (7% of

revenues e I999),WIth assooated capItaI expendlture

WIII Increase In 2000,



Psiori Computers :During the year PSion Computers‘

operations were substantially overhauled with tighter

commerCIal and product development processes and

management. in October we concluded the sale of our

Greenford manufacturing operation to Flextroriics

Corporation. Partnerships With manufacturing specialists

Flextronics and lnventec have allowedus to outsource

volume production of all Psion Computers products.

Psion Dacom:We indicated in February 1999 that

there would be a shil‘t from PC Card to embedded

modems. Followmg this we reduced Psion Dacom's

headcount and began a process of reshaping and

i‘ebullding the company around a well-defined

connectivity strategy. PSion Dacom has a successful long

term relationship With Dell which drove the Group‘s

improved sales to the USA in i999. The company also

leads the Group‘s development of Bluetooth and other

connectivity technologies such asVOice over Internet

Protocol (VolP).

PSion Enterprise After a flat first half. growth at

PSion Enterprise resumed in the second halfWe

anticipate continued growth in 2030 around both

traditional industrial markets where we Will be launching

new Wireless verSions of our established Woi‘kabout

product, as well as in white collar enterprise environment

With the netBookl PSIon Enterprise has been at the

centre of developments to support IBM. Citi‘ix and

Oracle software implementations for the netBook

Psion lnfor’ledia. Psion lnternetzDuring l999

and early 2000 we established two new divtsions,

Psion lnfoMedia and Psion lnternet. These new business

units are the first tangible results ofthe business

development unit or Nursery group and Will be

overseen by Gareth Hughes.

Psion InfoMedia aims to exp on opportunities

emerging in the entertainment / infotainment sector. its

first product. a Digital Audio Broadcast receiver and

software management system. will be launched during

the year Psion Internets business consolidates P5ion's

existing internet activities and focuses on providing

wireless Personal information Management services

(PlM) and personalised content and other services for

mobile professionals.We expect to partner With others

[0

for much ofthe content and servicesWe regard the

implementation of GPRS as an important precursor to

the business‘s future growth.

OUTLOOK We had good revenues in January and

February. particularly at PSion Computers and PSion

Enterprise.We have a rich product portfolio which

should stand us in good stead for the remainder ofthe

year. supported by anincreased level of marketing spend.

Psion Wlll continue to invest in the new products

iequired to grow our position in the future and i expect

profit and loss charges relating to new products

development to rise in ZOOO.We enter the year with an

outstanding. il relatively new. management team. a strong

brand name and a cleai strategic focus. These are exactly

the assets needed in this complex and fast growmg

arena There are real challenges to resolve. both

commercial and technical. Our markets are highly

competitive and we are dedicated to produmng products

at the front ofthe technology wave. Risk is inherent to

this approach but it offers great rewards ifwe continue

to anticipate market needs correctly We are working on

iust that.

.

HA \W‘A

DAVID LEVIN

Cliftj/ _ t'i'lllll‘l‘
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

PsIon Dacorn's Iong term reIatIonshIp wIth DeII for the

suppIy of PC Card modem products contInued to

generate SIgnIficant revenues for the Group.

On 2nd March 2000 we announced an agreement

to acquue up to a 3% Interest In QuIcknet TechnologIes.

a USebased speoaIIst In Iow—denSIty Internet teIephony

products. for a conSIderatIon of approxImater $2.25

mIIIIon. The consIderatIcn wIII be satIsfied eltherthrough

an Issue of new PsIon shares or In cash.This quI {acIIItate

deveIopment ofa range of mobIleVoIce over IF

teIephony products thch WIII be Iaunched by PsIon

Dacom In the second haIt’ oI' thIs year.

REVIEW OFTRADING The tradIng pIcture was a meed

one for PsIon's three produd dIVISIorIs. AIteI a poor first

haIt PsIon Computers recovered weII to recond revenues

of £70.0rn torthe year (I998 £76.2m). Revenues for

the second haItwere £45.5m, 86% up on the first half.

ThIs growth was drIven by the Revo foIIowIng Its Iaunch

In October and by the enhanced SerIes 5 product. the

Series 5mx,

In February I999 we decated that the adoptlon

ofernbedded modems In notebook computers would

reduce Psion Dacom‘s revenues. The shItt had a more

pronounced ettect in the second haIf otthe year than In

the first. Revenues for the year of £57 2m were margInaIIy

Iower than In the prevnous year ( I 998 e £59.7m).

PSIon EnterprIse Iaunched the netBook In the

second haIf WIth vqurne productIon commenclng In

January 2000. On the back ota stronger second half

performance revenues for the year of £23.2m were 5%

ahead of I998 (I998 7 £22 Im).

TURNOVER EV PRODUCT GROUP %

Dacom

38% Computers

41%
    

 

Enterprise

I 5%

12

An exceptIonaI charge of £I.Im was taken agalnst the

dIsposaI of productlon machInery when PsIon

Computers outsourced Its manufactunng pIant at

Greenford.An exceptIonaI property provisuon of £0.6m

was recorded agaInst contractual dIIapIdatIons

cornmltments at PsIon‘s headquarters In centraI London.

Adverse toreIgn exchange rates depressed profits

by apprOXImater £22m compared wIth I998. ThIs

reduced the gmup‘s gross margIn by I% to 33% (I998 e

34%). In addItIon there were sharp prIce rIses In memory

chIps, screens and In certaIn capacltors In the Iast quarter

thch aIso reduced margIns. PrIces remaIn hIgh for these

components In the first months of 2000 and the

contInued weakness oIthe Euro remaIns a concern.

SaIes In overseas markets Increased to 68% of

total saIes WIth growth In aII of PsIon‘s manr European

contInentaI markets. SaIes In the US grew by 24%.

drIven by PsIon Dacom's DeII busIness

TURNOVER BY DESTINATION %

United Kingdom

3 I % Continental Europe

50%

   
North America

'49; Rest ofWorId

5%

BALANCE SHEETAND CASH FLOW Cash baIances

Increased to £80.7m from £54. I rn. The Increase IncIuded

£I5.6m of Ioans recered from the SymbIan JOInt

venture1a portIon of these funds WIII be drawn down by

SymbIan durlng 2000. ReductIons In workIng capital

generated £4.8m of cash. CapItaI expendIture of £6.3m

(I998 - £80m) was Iower than the prIor year when

there was sIgnIficant Investment In buIIdIngs and In

productIon machlnery. Net assets Increased durIng the

year from £93,8m to £IOS.5m.



FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT Research and

development ln Psron's three product CIlVlSIOnS rose

to r’. l 0.7m (I998 e £7.5m) on the bass of contlnulng

operatlons, Taken wrth Pslon‘s share of Symbran's

operatlng costs. research and development expendlture

for the year was £l9,4m (l998 l l 5 Om) At year ends

PSlOl‘l employed l32 people ln research and development

0998

all CIlVlSlOV‘lS to enable development ol a range of

l l I) ln 2000 lnvestment wrll l'lSE further across

connected devlces and solutlons. There wrll also be

Increased lnvestment ln Symblan and ln two newly,

establlshed dlvlslons. Pslon lntor’ledra and PSlOl’l lnternet

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE

 

In {mllllons

95 £5.58

96 £7.73

97 H—’—) “0‘93

98* “5.00

99*— ([937

~ mm“ mm» m \uuhl m t “wrung L'\yrn\u\

TREASURYIAX AND EPS The Group's exposure to

Torelgn exchange lluctuatrons ls ln part naturally hedged

slnce the majorlty of purchased components orlglnate

from overseas The pnnclpal exposures are to the Euro

and dollar: and to the yen for component purchases

Pslon operates a centrallsed treasury Tunctlon to manage

Its exposure to forergn currency fluctuatlons. As a matter

of pollcy, the company seeks to mlnlmlse rts Torelgn

exchange rlsk through entenng lnto forward exchange

contracts to protect xts torelgn currency denomlnated

cash flows. The results of overseas SubSldlal'IES are

translated at average exchange rates l'orthe year. Tl’llS

translatlon exposure lS not hedged as a matter of‘pollcy

although the cash flows whlch arlse ll’l these SUbSldlat‘leS

are protected by forward exchange contracts

The overall tax charge for I999 was reduced by

a mlnlmal tax charge on the exceptional galn.

Adjusted earnrngs per share was 3.94p 0998 e

l0.93p)vThe Directors consrderthat this measure

reflects Psron's underlylng buslness performance Baslc

earnings per share for the year was 4 29p as a result

oTthe exceptional galn made durlng the year

As a result of changes ln Government lengldllOl’l

both Psron and Symblan have started to accrue for

National Insurance payable on the exerclse oT share

optlons. Dependlng on l"eSpeCIl\/E valuatlons otthe

COVTVDHHIES these charges could have an effect on profits

ll'V future years

YEAR 2000 An extensive Year 2000 pl‘oyect was

completed durlng I999 andjanuary lst 2000 passed wrth

mlnlmal dlsruptlon to lnternal systems, Psron's products

and to the supply charn,

ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND STANDARDS Durlng the

year a number of Flnanclal Reportlng Standards (FRSs)

were lssued.These have been lmplemented where

reoulred, Dlsciosure regarding Torelgn Currency and

lnterest rate rlsl< has been lncreased to comply wrth

FRS l3 Flnanclal lnstruments and Derrvatlves

The accounting pollCles adopted durtng the year

were consvsten‘t wrth those applled durlng l998

MARINAWYATT

I’Hmmt‘ Ditt‘mn
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PSION CREATES INNOVATIVE

SOLUTIONS ADDRESSING

REAL CUSTOMER NEEDS.. ..
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I999‘ BY THE END OF 2003, MORETHAN ONE BILLION PEOPLE ARE PREDICTED

TO BE USING MOBILE PHONES OF THESE, MORE THAN IOO MILLION WILL

BE WIRELESS INFORMATION DEVICES (INDUSTRY ESTIMATES)

I999’ THE PSION REVO. LAUNCHED IN OCTOBER I999IWON BEST
HARDWARE PRODUCT AT NORTH AMERICA'S LARGEST IT TRADE
SHOW. COMDEX
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UNLIMITED

CONNECTIVITY...

I999}
SHIPMENTS OF USE PERIPHERALS WILL
GROW FROM 26 MILLION IN I998TO ALMOST
500 MILLION BY 2003 IDATAQUESTI

I9994
BY ZOO3ITHERE WILL BE AROUND 500M MOBILE DATA USERS GLOBALLY
(ARC GROUP)

I999
BY 2005 BLUETOOTI—I WIRELESS

TECHNOLOGY WILL BE BUILT INTO MORE

THAN 670 MILLION PRODUCTS PER YEAR

ICAHNERS INSTAT GROUP)
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  MOBILE INTERNET

SOLUTIONS FOR THE

ENTERPRISE...

I999
BY 2003 THE NUMBER OF MOBILE

ECOMMERCE USERS WILL EXCEED THE

NUMBER OF FIXED E-COMMERCE USERS

IARC GROUFI

I999
MORE THAN 40°" OF THE WORKFORCE IN
DEVELOPED ECONOMIES IS NOW MOBILE

I999;
THERE ARE MORE THAN I MILLION JAVA SOFTWARE

DEVELOPERS WORLDWIDE ISUN MICROSYSTEMS)

IDO% PURE JAVA TECHNOLOGY IS BUILT INTO PSION

ENTERPRISE'S NETBOOK PRODUCT RANGE

 
I999"
PSION ENTERPRISES NETBOOK IS THE WORLD'S FIRST MOBILE NETWORK
COMPUTER. IT ENABLES CORPORATIONS TO EXTEND TRADITIONAL

ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS TO GIVE EMPLOYEES ON THE MOVE ACCESS TO

CORPORATE NETWORKS

2 |
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SYMBIAN

A NEW INITIATIVE
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IN PARTNERSHIP...
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Symbian’s mission is to establish the standard for mobile wireless
operating systems and to help develop a mass market for

Wireless Information Devices.

 

developing core software, application frameworks and application development tools forWireless Information Devices (Wle).

working across the mobile internet industry to agree and promote industry Standards to ensure compatibility across all WIDs.
network operators content services. messaging and enterprise-wlde solutions.
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WHAT

DIRECTORS

MARINAWYATT M A [Cantata LACA

Mai ihaWyatt.ngcd 36,]0ined Paion in l994 fioni
ArtlitirAndci‘sen She was appointed [0 the
Board as Group anmi Director in November
I996. She is a member of Symbian's Supervisory

Board and is also a NoanxetutIve Director of

Blackwell SClelKe Limited

   
DAVlD POTTER. M A iCantabl Pi‘ D CBE

David Potteizaged 56.foundcd Psion in I980.

As Chairman and Chief Executive he led Psion

throuin l9 years or i apid growth With the
appointment of DaVid Levin as Chin Exctutive.

David focuses on his role as Chairman of Psion and

of Symbiah's Supei‘Visory Board and IS a Board
member of both the Higher EdU(J[IOiI Funding

COliHCll for England and the Goyerninei‘t adVisory

body.rhe Committee for SCience and Technology

26

CHARLES DAVlES BSt. Pli D

Charles Dawes. aged 46. iolned Psion in l98|

after 3 years as a reseai ch assistant at Imperial

College and was appointed [0 the Board lli l982
as Software Director. He has been the lead

architect of a number of software produCts and

operating system components. ln June I998.

following an interim year as Managing Director

of P5ion Computers. he returned to his prewous

role of CliiefTechnology Officer to focus on

technology and bLISInCSS development

DAVID LEVlN. M A iOxoii) MBA (StanfordCA)

David Lewmged 38,}oincd Fsion as Chief
Executive in February l999 after five years With

Euroinoney Institutional InveStor PLC. most

recently as Chief Operating Officer and

previously as President. lnstitutional lnvestor Inc

based in New York DaVid spent 4 years With Apax

Partners running the UK diVisioii of a portfolio

engineering company, having previously spent 5
years With Bain & Co in Asia and the United States

 

DANlEL FlSZMAN

Daniel Fiszman. aged 55. has Wide business

experience in the diamond industry. property

investment and finance He Is also a Director

ofAi‘senal Football Club



GARETH HUGHES

Gareth Hughes, 36‘10ined P3ion in I989 havmg ANDREW CLEGG B SC

previoust worked for Dun & Bradstreet and

GEC. In i994 Gareth was appointed as Managing
Director of Psion Daconi a post he held until

Andrew Ciegg, aged 45, Joined Fsmn in I982

as Engineering Manager Appointed to the Board

in I984 as Engineering DirectoriAndi'CW led the
electronic design, engineering and production

of the Organise!“ MC and HC product ranges.

early 2000 He was appointed [0 the Board of

PSIon PLC in I997 and now has responsibility for

the Group's new businesses, Psion Inteinet and
In I990 he became Managing Director of Psion

DIICOm and in |99Z was made Operations Director

foi the GroupAndrew became Managing DireCtor

Psion Infornedia,

oi Psion Industrial (subsequently renamed Psion

 

   

  

Enterprisei on its formation in July I996

SIR IOHN FAIRCLOUGH

Sir john Faii'tlotigli.aged 69.10ined the Board ill
May I995. He was a member of the nnin board of

IBM UK Ltd and Chairman of IBM UK Labointories

Ltd He sewed as Chief SCIEHEIliC AdViser to the

Cabinet 0"“ between '986 and I990» Biiiie Maigiiimgeu 53.,uiiied [lie board ili May
7 I998 He was Chzui‘maii and Chief Executive of

IBM UK Holdings Ltd having also held executive
responsibility for a Wide range of IBM activities In

both the UK and Europe. He is Non-Exetutive

Chairman of Pinsmon PLC.Az|an Group PLC. iBM

Pensions Trust Ltd and :i Noanxecutive Director

of Legal and General Group PLC,

BARRIE MORGANS
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ADVISORS

Bankers

The Royal Bank of Scotland plc

5- | 0 Great Tower Street

London EC3P 3HX

NationalWestminster Bank PlC

PO Box 6333

2-3 Upper Street

lslington

London NI OQE

Corporate Stockbrokers

CSFB de Zoete & Bevan Ltd

One Cabot Square

London

E|4 4Q]

Auditors

Arthur Andersen

Chartered Accountants

| Surrey Street

London WC2R 2P5

Solicitors

Slaughter & May

35 Basinghall Street

London EC2V SDB

Paisner & Co.

Bouverie House

[54 Fleet Street

London EC4A ZDQ

Clyde & Co.

5| Eastcheap

London

EC3M IJP

Registrars and Transfer Agents

Lloyds Bank Registrars

The Causeway

Worthing

West Sussex BN99 6DA

CORPORATE CALENDAR 2000

Annual General Meeting

Payment of I999 Final Dividend

Announcement of 2000 Interim Results

Payment of 2000 Interim DiVidend

Announcement of 2000 Final Results

51h May 2000

12m May 2000

September 2000

October 2000

March 200]
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CONTlNUED

Dim-t itnts (continued)

 

l). Levin “at appointed to the Board on 2nd February 199‘). HIS SL‘I‘VICL‘ agreement may be terminated on or after

22ml l‘ebrtiary mm npon giving twelvemontlis' notice. A. (ilcgg and [7.11. l’otter. who are eligible for rc—election at

[llh year‘s Annual General Meeting, have a twelve month unexpired period on their service (Olltrath. DD. FiizinaiL

Non»Execiitive Director. i< also eligible for rceelet'tion. He H engaged under the terms ofa three year letter ofappmntnicnr

Sojohn

 

which may be terminated. Without compensation. at any time by either party on giving three niontlit‘ not-it

t Annual General ML’k‘Ul‘lg and 1’. Ogden \vill be proposed as a NOIIeExct‘LIHVC

 

Fairclniigh will retire at a director at tho yea

Director at that Meeting.

l)n<t.cTtiits~ Tit AVVU’TIDNS

Nn Clll'CCuW had a material interex't in any contract ()(dgnlfit’aut‘t‘ With the Company during the year.

SL‘iisiANiiAi MlAlkl HUI Hth 5

On 29th Fcbl'qu) ZUHH, the following. excluding tlirectors' shareholding». were 1ntcrc~tcd in 3% or more

oi'the ('ltiiiip.iii}'t ordinary \hare capital?

 

Numiu'r q! l’m‘i'i'miigt' 43/7

Ordinary Sham u/V ()nlmary Shim if

5p mili in tour 5p tuicli in mm

Mercury Am Management 3.5u4,224 +5|
HClldtl'SUII lll\'L‘\t(\l'\ 3.775.122 3.57

SUI—H 3.1I7

 

Wellington Management (Zonipani'

The Intermtx arms Dirt‘t'mn, aw {imam and any connected pawn: in au- miim amt- capital omit Company
are thuwn on page 46.

Fixtn Axstts

[ntorination relating to changes in fixed men it given in notes I l to I} tothe JCt‘oIlm’x.

Stll'l‘lllik PAYMENT Ptitit Y

'h [I'JIhJCKlUH and to abide

 

The (ltiiup'x policy it to «ettle [Cnn\ ofpa) inent with ~iipplier< when agreeing the terms Me

by [l]()\(‘ terms. Ax at 3 l SI: December 199‘) the number oI’tlays ot‘anntial piircliaiex represented hy the it end [rt‘dlIQH

)and for l’sion rLt.
  

 

for the Group amounted to ()4 days (1998 e 57 «la the holding company. amounted to nil tlays

(1998 e l‘) tlayt].

 

Dwain i ll EMI‘LIVYI Ls

Applications for Ulnpltiyilit’nt by tloablcd perxonx are always fiillv mimderetl. bearing in mind the .‘lptlrudcx ol'tlie applicant

concerned, In the event nfnieinben ol‘stzirl'becominpr disabled, ewi'v cfltirt would be made to emote that their employment

with the Group contiiiiietl and that appropriate [1211!)ng was arranged. [t is the policy oi'the Group that the training. carcer

 

development and promotion ot'dimhled pcrxonx awn. at or a; pt)\\ible. he .ammi to am «tram einplnyt

EMI’LUYU l’Ale II’ATIUN

The Group places considerable value on the Involvement ol'its ClnplOVL'CN and keeps them informed on matters aiTectint:

them as employeet and on the Variant t'actorx‘ afl’ectnig the perfonnance ol'the Group. Tl1|< IV achieved through formal

and informal Illt‘t‘ungfi. written conimunicatiom and noticci, Employee» JIL‘ encouraged to participate in the progtes:

and profitability oi‘the Group through the l’flUn I’LC ProfitSharing Scheme, Sharesave scheme. share option it‘lk‘l‘nt'x

and performance related bonusea.

(iHAiti tABii I)0NATION\

 

The Group contributed L HUM to charities during the year (1W8 e LJMIHU). No contributiom have been made

to political partiei.

ANNUAL GLNHtAi MEL 1 ING

The Notice describing the ordinary and special businex‘t to be dealt With at the (Tonipan Animal General Meeting to he

 

held on 5th May 2001) M \t't out at the end ol'the encloted circular to shareholder» The \pecial bminess will include

I'LWUllItILms to etl'eci the hnniu miie. to authorise director: to allot sllz|rt‘§ in the Company and [0 enable the introduction

ofa new All Employee Share Scheme.

AUiimnts

[he Diret‘IOH \vill place a retoliition before the Annual General Meeting to t'ceappolnt Arthur Allth‘hL‘ll as auditors for

the t‘lwulng yeai.



DIRECTORS' REPORT

SiATtMtNi or CUMI’I.IAN( WITH HIL Com. or lit-xi PitAt:Tit:t

The Company has complich throughout the year with the l’iovisiom ol'thc

 

tie ufBest l’rat ce \et out in section 1

 

oi‘the Combined emit» t‘xt't‘pt for the follovi mg nutten.

'i‘iil’ Roi t (it CHAIRMAN ANN (Ziiiu EXEt'uiivt

The (iniiipaiiy illppurfi the concept Ufa division of responsibilities ol'thc head ol'the Company. The (Iompany compliei

 

With this provlilon With David l’ottet, as Executive airman, being I'L'\p()nSllVlL‘ For running the lloartl. whilst Davul

 

LL'VIIL as (ililt‘lTEXt‘Clltht‘ (flillowinpr lih appointment on 2nd February l‘)‘)9). is l’L’ipOlhlblc‘ {or running the Coinpany‘x

huxinefis. Prior to David Lt'Vil‘l“ appointment. David Potter combined the role “((ilhnrllldll and Chiet'ExeciitiVe.

BUAIU) B/u Am F

The Company's Board [5 cunipmea ui‘iime inn-mire chm- ni‘wiinm are NuiieExeetitii/c Dimmin: Danny mem
Sirjohn Fairi'lough antl Barrie Morgatw. Danny Fitzman is the Senior NoneExecutive Director. Although the Non-

[zxeciitive Directan repreu‘nted les’s than (Illt‘el’l‘lll'tl of the Boartl during certain periods otthi‘ year they have always

provuletl a \igiiiticant intliieiite over the BOJI‘FR eleci>ioii-iiiakitig ptoeet». The Board pi‘tipt)\t:\ that Peter Ogden be

 

appointed as an additional Non-Executive Director upon Sitrluhn lviirelough’i retirement from the Board at (hi: y r
Animal General Meeting.

The Board C()l‘.~ldt‘n that all three NUIIeEkL‘LllUYt‘ Dirm‘tors are independent ot'iiiaiiagenieiii and free {win any limitless

or other relationship that iotiltl materially interfere with their iiitlepentletitJudgement. uotwithwaniliiig that Danny

Fiwman is n <ignlfit‘ant Shareholder in iii: (Iouipaiiv.

S iATFMFNi Alititi‘l Al‘l'lYlNG TIit. I’IUNCII‘I his oi» (1mm GtiVi—jitNANt't

The ttmiipany has applied the Print-mm aroma (iuvt‘tnalit’t‘ as \L'[ out in section I unite Combined (:uiit- hy
toiiiplymg with the Cotle oi‘llext Practice as reported above. Further eVplaiiatioii ot'how the Principlt“ have been

applied is \‘L‘t out below and, in connection \Hll'l Directots‘ remuneration, in the Remuneration Report.

BUAILD [in H llVEVE\\

The Board continually reView< the etl'ectiveue» with which it (ipt‘i’atca in order to maximise the benefit to the (Iempany

and ICS <hareholdciix. The (Zoiiipany holds A Board Meeting every month and the Executive Directon meet regularly to

address operational management itsues. Meeting: are held to define and I'Cux’x’cu thc Conipaiiy'x \ti'ategy and the Board
Veek: the active participation ot'its :tatl'and .idvnen in helping to formulate that ittatcgy.

l'thiiNixs AM) QUAI ITV oi Ito/mi) lNioitMAiiuN

The Boarel has naught to enmre that the Directors are properly briefed on mum ariung at board meeting» tlnttihuting

board papers SLmCicntly in advance ol’niectings; considering the adequacy ottlie information provided before making,

dCCHIOIH; and deferring decisions when Ditecturx have eoneerm about the information available to them. The Board

acknowledge» the importance othecuratc and timely ll‘lliirl‘nflflfill and its rapid d1\\cililll;\tl0n to relevant Stair, It continues

to promote the development and use of Company knowledge LiJHl‘liIN‘L‘V and the (itoup InIrJIiL‘L

TRANNI‘ARENt v UF litmitii Ai'i'oiN i MLN i \

In the Board} View the nppoititiiient ot'l)avul Levin thw how the Board I'olluue formal and ll’.\n~‘erL‘I!( procedures
when appointing l)ii‘t‘t’t0r>, In particular. the Nomination (loiuiiiittec instructed external cnmiiltano to identify a shone

1in oi'siiitable tandidates. All the candidates were intetViewed by at least two members ut'tlie Committee and evaluatiom

of all candidates were circulated to all member: tii'tlie Nomination (ioinmittee. I‘lie Nomination Committee wax

unannan in recommending the appointment to the Board.

lkttiui Alk Rial H‘ l IUN or l)|l{l.(‘ i tiitx

Directon are subject to l‘L’eL‘it‘CtiUn every three years as required by the l’tui-ixiom of the (Zode ofllest Practice.

Biographical details oFthe Director< are at‘l out on pagm 20 and 27.

l)iAttit:tit wmi le’I llUl'liiNAL SiiAitLiioi I‘IFlk\

The Board acknowledges the importance of an open dialogue with In ilhtltllhniml thai-eholtlcrx. The Company iiiake<

presentation» to them and Cnnll‘nlllitt‘.lir\ regularly throughout the year.

 



CONTINUED

(‘nNsiittit Hvk UH- ui AGM

The Board would like private HIVCSCDX‘S‘ to be given a greater opportunity to understand the htisines» and believe; that.

in addition to the Annual Report and the (Imnpaiiy\ \Vebsltm the AGM is an ideal forum at which tn (Ollilnlll‘llt‘utt‘ With

anCfitnn rind encourage their pai'Lit‘ipation. The AGM not only deals with the formal huxiness ul'the Cunipany, but

provides sharelmlderx With the opportunity to hear the Chairman'» newt on the hutineis and an explanation of the

Gmiipk pcrfiirmante over the l3)! year in inure detail.

BAIANt H) ANi) UVHFRSTANDAUH ANSYSSMLNI oi» l’nsi'iitw ANiv PiuisiJLL l\

The Board has thuwii its mmnntutent to prE‘iClltlng balanced and underttandahle :ix'sexs‘tnenn (iftlk‘ Cunipany's pOSlHUH

and prmpetts by ~eeking wherever possible tn use plain [anglixhi

MAIN [ FNANH UI A StiL'Nii SYN I i M nr lI\IL|{NAl CuN ' imi

In applying the principle that the Board \huuld maintain a sou-id syfit‘ln of internal enntrol m iaieguard aharehulden‘

Ii)VC\‘tlni:iil\ and the Group‘s asses, the Direeton are respnnuhle {or the Group‘s a -tem ofinternnl Controls. financial

 

and otherwtxt: reeuguising that xlth a system Can only pi'nVltlc reamnable and lint ab>ohlte JVHII'JHCC against material

misstatement or lost

In September 190‘), the Turnan (imnniittee pllbll‘l‘lt‘d further gllltlant‘t' {or l)lrct‘r0ri on the (Tninhuicd Code. This

extended the Dire-emrs‘ I‘L'VIL‘VV utthe etllxtwenev nl'inrcrual finantial euntmh tn encunipa» all mntml aipertt such at

‘r ,....i prior m aio

 

apt-rational. rmiipiimiee and risk minagsiiieiii. Fullmving tlic ippmnmieiii on Gmup Dusk Mini

 

piihhrntiun ml the gnh‘lam’e. the Group had ahead)v initiated a umgraninie tn'risk management teiiews .it‘rtm all m

emupaines. Cnmequently. the Board ennfirinx that pmeedures have been estahluheil to implement the Turnhull giiulantu,

«'uch that they tan t‘unipli with it for the at counting period ending on 3| Deteiuher llillll.

Direetnm Ufllk’ (ii'nup tnlupdnlf‘ have identified the IIIJJUI' financial. operational and eutupliante rix‘ks facing each

 

business. Neverthelexs. the Directors have taken advantage of the Lnndnu Srnt ht‘hangek tranutiunal rules and for

199‘) continued (0 review internal finant’ial euntmls in aecurdatice \vtth ICAEW': 1094 gllldJHL'L‘ nnte Internal Control

and FIanCul Reporting.

The kc} Ieatiires ni'tlie internal financial mutml spit!“ that nperated throughout the period tui'ered by the aecmnm are

dewribed below.

The main Board retains the ultimate le'Chliukllhlkilig power for the (311‘le The nmin Board and all subsidiary hoards

inert every month, Regular agenda itt‘uis fur rill hoardx‘ include a review oftlie monthly management aceoiinfi which are

prepared (or all Group FOIHPJHXL‘N. Thcx'c aeeuunn rotupare aetual retulu with budget and {mm the principal measure of

buuness ptii‘orniim.

 

Detailed budget» are prepared by all Group Cnnipaiilm chi'v six month: fur the {ullowmg tw ve ninuthx Durng

the budgeting prorew the HIJJOI husiueis and Ilnaueial |‘i\‘k\‘ {using eath Group company are reviewed in detail.

Eaeli conipanyk budget K suhieet to a detailed review by in own board prim [0 s‘ubinimun [U the main Board for

final approval. Main Board members therefore have detailed knowledge otthe hudgen of all Group ennipaniem

AI‘I’KUI’RIATF AUDI] COMMITTEL Rt \i’thinii i i ll 8 AND RLLAI ItiNsHii's Wi I ll AUIH tutu

The Board is committed to formal and transparent arrangements {or financial reporting. internal Control and external

audit. The Audit Committee's terim oft eteuee also \‘OVL'I' the (irnup‘t X'hk iiianngemcnt .Kti\’ltlr‘\ aa a whole and not

juxt the financial aspecu ()l'intetnal control.

REMU N ERATIUN REPORT

A“. well as Ctmiplying With the PI‘OVh'iOI‘h ut' the Code 'ax di clmcd in the Company's Corporate governance \tJtt‘lHt‘nEfi,

the Board has applied the l’rliit‘iplm ortiuua cumiiaiiee relating to hirer-mi; rcinuiiemtion ii» amused below,

Tle Livti AND CUMI’USI I [ON or DIR] (\itiitx' KLMUNFRATIUN

The Board enmiders that it provides the ueeemry remuneration to attract and retain the Directors needed to run the

Company sut‘cewsi‘ully. Having henehniarket‘l the Directors” remuneration agmmt quoted technolngy etnnpamex the

(Ioiupany believes that the Directors' remuneration is reamnable.

«e; 33



DIRECTORS' REPORT

l’|{i1KI,I)LII{|'\' rnit [)i H I UI'||\K> [’01 l( v Mm It XINIv KIMUNHUH MN

The meniben ol‘ihe Remuneration Committee are dixt’lowtl on page 30. The lioanl In» thown in (onlmltment to
formal and tl'aihpart‘m procedures for ilt‘VL‘lUplng remuneration poht t. fiVIng exeeutive remuneration and eniuting that
no Iiireetor is involved in tit-titling their own remuneration by referring to external eomiiltants' repnrfi on Fxceiitive
Dim-my pay trends.

SIAIFMFNI m RIMUNLRAIIUN I’ni H v «Ni: l)|-IA|L\ or RFMLINIKAIIHN

hill detth ot‘ihe remuneration paekages ofinilividual l)lrL‘(tOrV and infixrniaiion on ~hare optiom and petition bencfim
are :6! out in note 7 to the acrounn.

In determining the remuneration ofExeeutn‘e lin'et‘tlm. the Remuneration (ioninnttee web to enable the Company
to Jtrl‘ai’t and retain rxeeutives of the highect Calibre. ln order to align :onipeimtion \vith Illfl‘CMlllg the value ot'the

 

Group to iii \l‘i:lrcl1()ldcl‘\‘ .1 rignifi :int portion ofthe total remuneration available to the Executive Direeton (in the
form ofhonuw: and share 017110115) is pei‘tox'inanee related and dependent on aeliieving \PL‘CIFIL‘ personal ohju tive: and
Group profitability ttii'getx. ’I he pertorinanre related element oi‘the Dll’L‘L‘tUH' remuneration may be paid as a pension
contribution.

The (.ompany operarc< an executive share optmn \Tliclnc {or senior e\e(‘utivci. The Remuneration Committee
dete min ' the level< ol'awartlx for Executive Director,» having’ regard to perxonal pertoi'nianee and JLlllL‘VL‘I‘nCnE of

  

ol‘gernvex «im- nptiulu ...-t~ granted at the prevailing marker. pm . New pertorinanee trim” math to [ht- exomst- or
all option: granted .itier Septeinhei I‘N‘Jt ‘llane opiioiix' (optiom ot'up to {our [1mm annual earinngx‘) will he exereixable
between 3 and Ill year\ from grant. and \\Ill be exerenahle Il’rtl‘lk‘ adJiix‘tetl earningx per share growth iil'rfl‘lk' Company over
the lit}- oi‘the option hax eweeded the growth in the Retail l’rites Index by an average oi‘iit Ieavt 3% per anniini. ‘Supel'
uptionx‘ (option: ofheiween [our and ten times annual earn]!ng “'1” he cAferahlL' between 5 and 1H yean from grant.

*ihle if the athmted L‘AI'XHIIg< per sliai growth oi'ilie Company over the lite ol’the option has eueeded

 

and \\‘Ill be CXCI‘CI

 

the growth in the Retail Prices Index by anaverage ol’at least 5% per annnni. (7|Vlli)ll\ granted prior to September I‘M”
eontain a variety ol'peribnnanee criteria,

The Executive Dirt‘i‘tm'V have wririee Agreement) that are terminahle upon no more than twelve months notiee. David
Let-ink eontraet dated 27ml Fehrmm' IW‘) prni'idex' him \Nltl} an initia. 2 ar eontraet which then become» I; tninnhle

 

hv twelveIluinll‘m notiee either on or after the reeond anniversarv of the eoniineiieenient. Thix t‘UIhpllcV with ptravmon
BLB ol'the Code wh'

months in length which then reducex after the initial period

 

h allow; for externally reeniited Direetors to have a longer notice period longer llmn twelve

The remuneration ol'ihe NullrEXL‘L’UUV' Dirertors h determined by the Board a» a whole. based on UllnldL‘ .IKlVICC and
review ofcurrent practiee: in other companies.

1 Red Place In (with or Mr Biwm

London WIY 3RE AI]. lioilenhani

2nd March 2000 Company

 

t rrtary
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)
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

A: umNIs. IN( ILIhINt. Amwme m mum; mum I-RN 1mm
.1 mn- and Eur \n‘“of

 

(imnluny Llw n'quircx the Dirucmri m prcpurc .m'ounn {or mch finanrml yz-ar whn‘h g

(In‘ sum- ofafilnrs ui'rhc Company .md Group And nI'rhc profit or law lifthc Group for rlm period.

Aficr nnkmg L-nqmrm. thc [)nccmn Iuve .1 rmmmblc cxpccunon that [In' (Inmpmy .md tIn' Group Iuw .nIcunLr

resourccs m cununnc in npemnonul rxmunue I'm- rhc Ibrmcmhlc future. For (hix rmmn. [hcy contiqu [0 adopt the

 

gmng concern [mus 1n prep. mg thc M‘n‘nuntm

1n prcpm nu (hm M‘CDIIHES. rho Direcmrx .lrv: requiqu m: \CICL’t \uuablu .u'cunntmg poIlL‘lL‘x .Iml (In-n JppIy thcm

consistently; kaCJmIgcnn-um .unl mnnmm (In! are remulublc .1qu prudcnt; .unI \tJtrwhether .xpphcahle nccounnng

\mnder» Imvr her" IbIImved. sllIij‘ft :0 .my xnutcrml dcpartun‘x dixcloacd and t'prdlnmI In tI’u‘ .u'umnh.

01HH< MAI H'KS

Thu Duccmn .u-c rmpunxxhlc lbr Lrepmg propm' accounting rrmrds whuh diwlnxc wnh rcamnnhlc Accuracy AL my

umc thr financml pmxnon oI'rhu Company uni Group And L'unIWIU than to L‘murc rImr rIn‘ .n Numb unnply uirh [IlL‘

Comp.“an Art 1985. ’l hcy are JIfiU rcspoINhIc for ulbgunnhng (In~ ,Nrn uI‘rhr Company AHLI Group and hcnce for

mkmg x‘L‘dsoanIc amps tln- thc prcvunnun .xnd daemon ur‘r‘mud .md orIu-r iI I‘CguIJI'iHL‘M
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AUDITORS' REPORT

'I'n Iin SHAKtHOLIH'RN or PHON PLC

We have audited the aeeounts‘ on pagm 37 to (il \’\'lHt‘ll have been prepared under the liix‘torit‘al UNI convention Jx‘

iiiodnied by the revaluation oi'eertain fixed atSt‘h and the accounting }V0llCIL‘\ \L‘t out on page\‘ 4| to42.

RHi'rt'Hi/L ILMi‘iiNxtiiii iTitx iii: butt-(Tom ANI) AUIiI mm

The Directors are x'esptinxiblt‘ for preparing {ht‘ Annual Report. intludiiip as ll(‘\LTll‘l£‘fl on page 35, preparing the .ieeonntx

in aet‘ordance wnli applicable United Kingdom law and accounting \tandarch. Our rcKlehihllil’lCN. as independent

.llldltnfl. are extahlished in the United Kingdom by statute. the Auditing l’raetieet Board. the Lhtmg Rules ot‘the London

Stock Exchange. and by our pi-ollusitiii‘t ethical guidani‘e.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the ACCOHHU give a true and (an V1C\\’ and are properly prepared in

aetordanee witli the Companies Art. We aim report to you ill in our opinion, the Direetnrx' Report lN not eomisient

With the JFL'OUY‘IN. it'the Company has not kept proper .it'rotinting reeordt. If“? have notreeeii'ed all the iiiloriiiation

and explanatiom we require {or our audit, or it'inl'uniianon xpecified by law or the Liming Riile< regarding l)irettor\"

remuneration and (’I'fll‘hdL‘UUIIS with the Company and the Group i~ not diselihed.

We reView whether the corporate governane \f.lfL‘ll\L‘H[ oii papa 32 to 34 redeem the (Ionipaiiy'x' eonipliaiite \\'Il:t

  the \:‘\‘CI\ provisions oftlie (Ioinhined (iode \pCL‘llit‘Li for our review by the Stork \chaiige. .ind we report it‘ii duet not.

We are not required to consider whether the lioard'x statement on internal control Cover< all rolm and C(inti‘tili. or torni

.iii opinion on the CiTk‘L‘UVL‘nCKK ot‘tlie Coiiipanyx corporate governance pn)k’L‘Lilll'C\ or it\ iitk and control pl'tM'L‘KlUI‘t‘M

We read the other intoriiiatiuri contained in the Animal Report. iiitludiiig the eorporate governance \t-ltk‘lnt'llr. ind

 

L'OlHith‘l‘ whethe it i\ t‘nlh‘iwt'nt with the audited at 'oiinm We t‘UnxidUl' the unpliCJUUIH‘ for our report u'we heroine

aware olliriy apparent niixxtateineiitr or material ineoiisiiteiieiei With the .lL‘CUlHlfV

BAsis tit Atviiil OI’iMotx

We t'oridueted our audit in at‘L’Ordflnk‘t’ ii-ith Auditng Staiidarth i~\'\|Ckl by the Auditing l’rai'tii'ex Hoard, An audit intludes

examination. on a mt haeit. ot‘evideiiee relevant to the anioiirin and dht’lttull’t‘s in the aeronntt. lt alxo include» an

ax‘x  Nine!” of the ngiiitie iit estiiiiatet .nidjudgiiieim made by the directors in the preparation ot' the aetmiiiti and of

whether the amounting policies are appropriate to the eireunistaneex ofthe (ioiiipany and ot'the (irnllpi (‘Uniiatcntly

applied and adequately diu‘loted.

We planned and performed our audit \‘0 as to obtain all the information and explanationx‘ which we COIHIC‘lL‘I‘L‘d nei'ewari

in order to provide us With tnfiieient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the .lt'L‘Unnts are free {min material

mix‘statement. whether tamed by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the oierall

rat»un gram pmcnumn ofuiforiiidtion m the at‘cuuiitx,

UPI Nltm

In our opinion the aeeouiits give a true and fair View of the state ot'atliiirs ofthe Company and of the (iroup at

am I7Ct‘enibcr mm) and “(the Group‘s profit ina ml) mm {or the year then ended and have been properly prepared
in a  ‘Ol’d’illk’t‘ with the Companiex Act 1985.

Arthur Andersen

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors

I Surrey Street

London WCZR 2P5

2nd March 2000



CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR IHF YEAR ENDED EIST DECEMBER I99?

(.1me TURNle 1L

(junrimnng npurunmh‘

Dumminued opcmrmns

(20:1 ofulm

(muss I’RUIIT

Excrpnuxml opumnng rxppnso

()thcr opcmting :xpcnxcx (mt)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 3TST DECEMBER I999
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 3‘ST DECEMBER “799
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3TST DECEMBER T999
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1. Accounting Politics

.0

h)

d)

:‘l

0

 

Biz, q/lu‘uiiui/Iug

The JCCOUHIS are prepared under the historical Cost ronventiun modified to include the revaliutiun nfland .InLl

buildings. The Group thounta liiive been prepured in accordance with Jppllfflblf JCL‘UuHIng KISIlthITd5.

 

During the year the i‘lflfllkidl Reporting Srandtird (FRS) 12 ‘l’mvisionx Contingent thlbllltik‘s and Contingent Ame

Mid FIKS 13 ‘Derii'zitivei iiml other Fintineiiil Instruments: Discloxures' became etl‘crtive rind were adopted liy the

Group. Adnptiun anlit‘\C \‘l’illlddl‘dV dill nut Cluuge tlie pulit‘iei iet out below. I)13ClOSHrL’\ under FRS l} are \l)D\VH

in note 21

 

Rd.

The Group .u‘i‘nllllh consolidate the .IU mints Ufall \ubndury untlermkings ll‘nldi’ up to 3m December ('tICll yen:
.i .iimgu/iiiimmi  

The rexultx Uf‘fllbfldldnk‘fi acquired or sold are i‘uiiiiilidziteil llii the perinth ti'oui or to the date on \vlneh Control

passed. ACqulxitiUIh an) atmuutml for under the acquisition method.

In the Chinpaiiy bulantc aheet, il1\'c\[tnt‘lit\‘ in mhsidiiry underukings and J§§0Ciuwd undertakings lire SLIKEd at east

IN pmmion r0.» mum-mm.

No profit mi km duount it presented {in 1mm. I’LC ii pitititied by Su’tiun 33m “in” (:ompamo Au was.

Putin PLC reported a profit tli‘tk‘r m of]; 997nm) for the yen ended 3N December wow (19ka 7 [I'J.:s,‘iil,<ii|li).

(innilu‘ill

Goodwill ("hing on the .k'qmilflulh \lnL‘C 1008 ul‘iuhudiary \Il‘lchlell\g\. representinpi [11C L‘XL‘L‘W ol'the Eur value of

d thl written nfl'   the mnmleixitirin gin-n over the Cut \ulue m‘tlie ldt‘ntil‘lnblt‘ .issets .intl li.ihilitiei Acquired. is minis

 

mi ii \U‘Jlgl‘li line lusis over If: lKL‘fill L‘L‘UXHHIHC life. which l9 a maximum nt‘tweuty yeah l’YUVhlUH is nude {or any

IlanirIHCHL

Goodwill Arming on .IL’qlnslllOlh in earlier perititlx was written titTto reserve) in .Jecordanrc with the amounting

\(Jl‘lLLH‘Ll then in force

Anomaly,» midi/«inn I'l'N/lln‘i

In the Gmup JCCOIIHIR invesniientx in Linotiiite< zire tlfrfiunfn‘tl for using the i‘quiti' method. The cunx‘olidated profit

.iucl loss JL‘L‘Onnt ini‘ludes the Group's tlmre nl‘qisotitues' pmfit it“ ll)\\L‘\’ while the Gmupk \h.ire of the net .lsseh

ni‘tlie .ixsueigitei IN shown in the minulidated balance \llL‘L‘i

juuit \‘t'iltur:‘\ are accounted fur using the grtm equity nlethodi uliirli IN .i lnrin ol‘equiti method under wliitli the

share til' the gross JS‘CIS and liahilitie» underlying the not amount included for the iiiveitinent i» $ll()\vn on the {are

of the haltlnfC hht‘cl and in the profit And In“ at remit. the \harc nfturuuver 1) notedi

Rl'Al'ilflll ainl develop/urn!

Research and L‘lCV’UlOpIHL‘l" expenditure is written Olin] the yen nt’cxpenditure

Inigililcfixr'd imp!)

Land and buildings .m- shown at otiguul hutm-iml eon or iuhsequcnt valuation JV :et out in note ll. Other fixed

axiets are ihown .it cost. Depreciation i» provided at rate: taileulated to write othhe cost or valuation lesx eitinmted

rex‘itlulil value ut‘ench Jiset on 2| straight—hue luxis over iti :‘Wlnmttd iiicliil life .n {UllOW‘I’

Freehold buildings : 2% per .iiinuni

Leasehold improvements : river the term nl’the lune

le‘Vn   (Itiinputerfi and equipment . A per tiunuui

omce furniture and equipment : 20% per Ann“!!!

Motor vehitlei : 25"” per annum

 

l’rodurtion equipment 5% per .iniiuin

Production line machinery : 10.67% per JHHLllH

Prmlucunn Mid test equipment developed .uid mmtrucied by the (iroupk tiwn personnelis capitalised on the had»

oi'tlic (mt oftliteet iniiterilil. labour .intl an Appropriate lillnmtinu (){KW'CIiIL’fldSV



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1. Amnmtt'ng Policies “animal-iii

a)

ii)

1)

Smcbt

Stocks are Watt‘d at the lower offirst-in. “ht—(mt (Us! and net I'c‘zlltublc‘ \altie. Cost coinpriws the cost ot'iuaterialx.

direct labour and overhead»

Net rcalisublt' value h baxed oii twink]th normal selling price less further com expected to be incurred to completion

.iiid dhpUiJl. PI’OVISIUH h made for ohmlete. dou‘Ainoving or detective Ik‘nla where appropriate.

‘li‘ixiin'oii

Corporation ta.\ payable N provided on taxable profiu at the current rate.

Deferred taxation (which arises from diflereiices iii the tuning ol'thc recognition nl'iteini. principally depreciation

:IUUH IS provided

 

in the accouiin .iiid by the tax authorities) hax‘ been calculated using the liability method Dctct't'cd ta

on tuning ditl'ereiiees \vlneh \Vlll probably reverse. .it the rat“ ot‘taa likely to be in force at the nine ot' the reversal.

merit-ti m it mt provided on tuning diam-um tum-ii. in the opinion ui‘tiic nut-cm. will probath not reverse.

Foreign i'um'iity

I'raiimictionw' denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in the local curieiicv at actual exchange lute: at the date

ol'the tratixactioii (or, where appropriate. at the rate ot‘evrhange ot'a related (onward exchange contract). Monetary

aoetx and liabilitiex denominated in t1>i'eign t'urrencim at the veai end are reported at the ratcx otevcliange prevailing

at the year end (or. where appropriate. at the rate ot'exchaiige Ufa related hirward chhange contract). Any gain or

hm arising troni a change in exchange ratc~ \uhseciuent to the date ot'the transaction is included AN an exchange gain

or hm in the profit and hm account.

Calm and 1()§\L‘\ ariiing on forward tiii'eigii currency contracts are recognised in the profit and him account when the

hedged ti-amacrion i: recognised in the (lrmip‘x accountt. Unhedged contractx .ire marked to market and any resulting

profit or lusx rec’og‘llhcd at tlii» time.

For the Pllrpoik‘fi ot'contolidation the Closing rate method l\ used under \Vlut’h thilh‘ldflfil‘l gaim or loiset are shown

as a movement in other reserves in the Coiixolidated Balance Sheet. Profit and hm aecotintt and euh thnw ot'ovemea»

\‘ubildmry undertakings are translated at the a\ erage exchange rate ior the yeai. The balance on "other reserve~”

represents cumulative translation dllfc‘l’cncm arixnig from the translation 0(th net assets ol'lbreign siib~idiaries into

>terling, at differing exchange rates.

'Iimitii'ci

Group turunver represent: amounts Invoiced {or ulc‘s ol'guods and aervttes in the normal course ofbimnen‘ and

turnover recognised on long term contracts. 'luriiover exclude» VAT.

Loire It’l‘m cmilmc/r

Turnover on long term contracts is recogiinetl by reference to the wage of completion of the contract and the value of

work performed. A prudent tsllllmtr ot'protit attributable to work completed ii recognised once the outcome ol'the

1 The amount by which turnover ret’txgnixcd evceeth p Y

 

contract can he diNt‘s‘cd wtth X'L‘.1\Ut‘l.lblk' eertaint llel‘lEV on

 

account is \liuwn under debtors to amount» recoverable on contract).

[a't

 

Aster» held under finance leaxcs are initially reported at the fair value of the met, with an equivalent liability

categorised it» appropriate under creditors dtie wtthui or alter one year The .met h‘ depreciated over its us‘efiil

economic life. Finance chargex' are allocated to accounting period: over the period of the leaxc to produce a constant

rate ot‘returu on the outx‘tanding balance.Keutah under opt-rating lcilxex are charged, on a straight line ham. to the

profit and hm account over the leate terni.

ni) Rcmlmi/[tin rcxrri'c

n)

The \Ilrpll“ arising on the revaluation ol‘iudiridua] tangible fixed ax‘scts I: credited to a noii~distrihutalile It‘\t‘l'\‘t‘

 

known a~ the revaluation reac‘n' .

I’t'iuitiii Alb/x

 

I’viou I’LL" maintau a defined contribution pel‘NUn tclietne for the benefit ol'eiuphiyees ol'all UK subsidiaries except
For l’xioii l)acoui PLC which niaiiitaim In to . defined contribution pcn‘lm) scheme. The amount charged to the

 

profit and lt)s\' account is the amount payable in respect of the rear.

or 42
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4.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Net Interest Receivable

   

I999

(000:

Inwrm rccunuhlc on lmn mpnm venture [75

Other mu‘rcfit rccvimblc 3,608

1.78]

[ntm’mr prahlu and \uml‘u' elm-gm"

— Lmus {rmqum vcullu’c 624

7 I'nmnrr laws and hm purn'lmw mm.“ 42
7 Bank loam And overdraflx 35

70|

th imam-u rt‘L’CixAbIc 3,082

Profit on Ordinary Activities Btfore Taxation

Profit on nnlnm'y actnmcx [adore (.HJtlun n smmi .llh‘F charging (L‘I'cdlnng)?
I999

£0005

mprmmm. 7 mm ownk‘d men
7 men held under finance lcnwx and Inn- purnhtm mnmm 9H!

Amornmtmn ot'goudwnll I I8

kcmn-h .md dmlnpnwm emu no.7zo
Hn'c ofplam and nurhincry 266

Audmux‘ rcmuncmtinn 7 and“ \CH iccx m1

7 nthL‘l' lMHFJLIdIE m-viuu 210

Own \wrk Ldplleht‘d on fixed Asset Loolmg (967)

 

Karat: h ml dcvclupmtnr untx For 1003 unluded LBJSUMHH m mch m‘diwununncd upcriltlnm.

[998

A} M M k

8]

1.885

Iflhly

04

J4

 

IEX

 

1.838

 

1mm
[1 n n I»

7.2 I H

1.4 )78

78

I 1 ,326

_ 26

1 3‘)

435

015*)

  

Included withm {cm fiu' other nnxhxutlir \k‘l\'lLC\ for [9‘13 arc {cm mulling ,CZNHHIU th.1r \vm'c pAyahlc to tho (Ermlp‘x

.IUL‘IIOTV in mnnccnon wuh the formation nfthc Symbmnpnn Venrurt‘.



6.

CONTINUED

  

   

   

Smfl" Costs

PArticuLIn uI'mIponces (Including hxcmnvc hum-mm) m .n \lInwn brlnw.7
I999 qux

£0005 Alums

EnIploycc (mt: durmg the year ammlmcd m:

\X/Agm .II-Id ulnncs 22.605 25,488

SOCIJI Seumry L‘OSN 2,3IB 2‘39“

Othcr pcmiun (Dub 85} 302

25.776 387“!

l'hc .wcmgc monthly number nfpcrmm cIIIplnycd by [119 Group during (III: yegr by {uncnnn \m27
I999 wa

Number Nulnbk‘!’

[hurribunun 727 777

Research and dun-lawns”: [39 I‘M

FIHJHLC And Alkllulflislmtfl?“ I I2 126

978 l.ll|l

Dirtttors’ Remuneration and Interests

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION:
Cmnpenmrion I’cmmn

BI“; '[Axahlc {or In“ contri7 I999 l‘I‘JN

FL‘L'K <.II.Iry lwncfiu Bunua UfUFfiL’C hunth total mul
41mm [HIM LI II II |< gnu): gum» ’1‘] IIII Is £0005 [JIle

F.\I C \‘ II\ I

11E. l’nm‘r 7 UN 7 2“ 7 75 I93 26H

(,LVV. Davin 7 13“ ll 211 7 1H I7I 108

D. chm (uppmluI; 2 WI 7 36 I2 80 7 Is In 7
AI Clcgu 7 13” 7 2H 7 11? I67 154

M,M, \X/yntr 7 105 R 28 7 I} 2” 183

(L). Huglm 7 I44 In 39 — x 2m 21m

HA(,i.A. (1mmng unmandx : rm ngIIIIJH WI 7 41! 7 7 125 7 I65 Ul

N.S. Myer» Inn-JIIIIIJ’, H! m 7 7 7 7 7 7 _ I28

NON7LXR LITIVI

Sn]. Run-mqu 13 7 7 7 7 7 Is 15
l).[).F1‘$ZIIId|! {0 7 7 7 7 7 I0 1“

].1L Morgans III/VIIHHII‘II x 5 WI 15 7 7 - 7 7 l5 8

LJQIR' humuul [ix 7,’ WI H 7 5 7 7 7 I8 131!

Sir [I Morrow mnan x SHAY/ 7 7 7 7 7 7 — 5

Aggrcgdrc umlunmm 917 1,48! man      
_——_——_

ELICI) Exu'utlvv: [)Irumfi cnmlluucnn Included .1 nompcnsimmblc [mum whu’h ix partly profit 11-14ch and partly luau-Ll

on achieving xpctific ubjccnvm.

I45



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

7. Din-tron" Rcmumration and Intermix uuwmmnl

Dnuzc'rnks’ INTERESTS:

The Dnrecmrs m nflice .u :11:- end ofthv you: rogvrhcrwith rhmr mwrcsw m [11: Ordinary Shares uhhe Company. wars;

Numbvr ul'
()niilmvy 81mm 0/751) 1'411/1

  

Ill ISIHL'

31/12/08
or dau- of

Nam 51/12/99 .lppolnrmcm

HE. l’um'r I 11.7X5.2-1Ll 14.82458}

(‘.W Davirs 1.440.180 1.002.011”

A. (ilcgg 1m,an 3311.600
[15.1011] 2.11111) 2,011!)

(Lil. Hughm 2.4111) 2,4111)

M.M. Wynn 7M 7

(>1). Fuan 203%
Sn] FJn'dnngh 0,1157 0.1157

1.1%. Morgans 5,111"! 5,111")

I. Then- include n11 Ordmary Shares (1003 * 1.739.334) m wlnch DE. Punsr 11m a nmkbcncfiual inturmt.

'l'hcrc wcrc no rhanga m the Durccrmw' nun-NS In tho Ordinnw Share: m'rhc (‘mumny lxcnvccn the “alancc Shun um

and the duo ov‘appmml ot'lhcw armunn.

On 2nd N1JTL'1] 2111111, (1w Chairnmn and certain ofthe Inn-tron mnuunml (hmr immuun [0 dbpuxc ut'Ordnmry 51mm

ur option,» uvrr Ordnmry Slmrm \fl our br1uw:
Numlm- 01'

    

Numhcr 01' ()ptmm ovcr
Ordindxy ()rdumry

Sham: SthLK

1117.. Pom-r 1.UIHI.(N)H 7

(1.W. [)avm ' 111m 7

A. (Zlcgg 51mm: 7

6.}. Hughes 7 Simon

MM. Wyatt 7v. 311.0111»
11.1). Flvnmn 231mm 7

GAIN> MADE UN Dnu-zcluks’ hHARI: OPTIONS:

 

I999 [9‘18

(000: [mm

C W Dawes 791 7

. Huglm 159 7
M.M. Wynn 151 7

1. >10th 1,845 284

NS, Mycn _ 345

A. Clegg 243 1.71 >4

3.416 21333

 

1A,L 46



7. Dirurmrs’ Remuneratiun and Infants mmmm

CONTINUED

()puum nvm’ Ordumry 51mm 1115p m1. issued to Dircrroh wcrc 1.- fullmwv

N111 111‘

A. Clcgg

( Z.\X/. Dnvlcx

(11. Hughm

1.10111

11$. 1 mm

M. M. Wym

.1: 10
UI/I/I/9‘l 117

1100' 13/711111101‘110117'111

301000

111.000

10.01 10

(14.000

151180

43.1 I00

30.1 11 10

Au )1 10

301100
10.01 10

10.1 11 10

181.186

103.111 10

350

20.724

9.8511

00310-1

2.074

 

228.992

10.01 10

30,1 11 10

18.1 11 10

78.111111

30000

30,01 11)

7.300

12,700

24

35.970

110.1111“

Nut/010' 131701111011!

11mm“! mm 1.071

(luring Iln' ymr

25,0111)

10,1101!

1741337

4. 1 84

15.000

30.111111

15.180

42.111111

311.111111

55.01 10

30.01 10

30.1 11 10

18101 111

31 L1 101)

.1110

31/12/99

18111 10

10,01 )0   

 

501100

.11 L01 I0

31 1.01 10

181000

10.01 10

10,000

1111.111)“

51 1.1 11 10

350

2| 1.724

9.1450

01 1.1194

2.1 174'

20

 

174.337

4.184

178.521

30,000
7.300

12.700

24

35.070

7 000

111.000

011/1011

Pm?

£00107
1:31.411

  

#131 11 10

A1 1.53%
[.1 1.4433
[,0 74/17
011307
01.8 107
01.433
[1.01 11 10

(11.301 Ill

43.0433
[4.1000

£11000

   
L
{4.71 Il1l 1

A“ .31 100

 

40.1567
4:1 1.11 1 07
43.0433

{7.1700

[71700

£09507
£31433
[4. 101 10

[31.1000

£2.91 11 10

52.9000
£03000

1' These opuum “'ch granted under the P311211 I’LC. 1908 Shnrcmw Schcmc

.‘1 [101m [7011'
at IIAIH' 11/

m 151‘ I’m/11

48.90 12/10/97
10/04/00

14/04/11]

01/04/02

04/05/92

20/04/03

(17/05/04

27/10/00

12/10/97

30/04/99

14/04/01
01/04/112

 

30/04/00
18/04/00

18/04/00

14/01/01

14/04/01

01/11/01

01/04/02

[8.90

27/10/96

11/10/97
30/04/01)

£24.01)
4:24.111;
£24.00

11/03/02

11/03/112

01/05/08

30/04/09

18/04/00

18/04/00

14/04/01

14/04/01

01/04/02

[51.54

Exm‘w P110011
711

11/ 111/114

29/04/00

13/04/05
31/03/06

03/05/01)

10/04/00
06/05/01

26/10/03
1/10/04

20/04/00

13/04/1 15

31/03/00

29/04/00

17/04/07
17/04/04

13/04/08

13/04/05

01/05/02

31/03/06

20/10/03

| I/10/04

29/04/110

1(1/113/110

10/03/09

30/04/05

29/04/06

17/04/07

17/04/04

13/04/08

13/04/05

31/03/00

Thu nurkct pncc 01‘ Ordinary Shun-s .1t 31w Dcccmhcr 1909 W.“ [27.00 (1008 — £5.73) and 110' range ufxlmre putt: for

1h: ymr w.» ,45.7>< 10 4:30.01. (19914 ~ 42.05 [0 47.2.1).



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

8. Tax on Prqfir on Ordinary Activitie‘x

'I'hc mx charge i.» based on m: pmfit for [11c war And cmnpnm7

 

I999 ma
(non; A] N )1 N

Curpnmllmi m at 311.25% (1008 7 31%) 1.369 3.948
Tim on mum] galn‘; 62 1.1 )1 )1)
Tax (in c. wpuunni upemting L‘Vpcnwx (537) 7

0wer mxutinn 63? 367

Dufcrrcd mxanmi Lll’lsulg {mm

- ((Ipim] Allowincc‘ (573) (R1)
7 uclm tuning dtfl‘crencm m (25)
AdJlenclll ot'taxanun Fur prlur yen-z

7 (Hl‘l'k'nt (56) (35:4)
7 defl‘rrmi 28 (1 1 I)
Slme ui'jmm mmm; [ax (L799) (41.7)
Share nimmciiicd llukik‘l'tdkil]g‘\ [.ix — Si)

[.242 4583

9. Dividmds Paid and Propoxcd
I999 1098

(0005 [with

lurcnm dividend pmd nflwp per ()rdilui'y Share (10% 7 H 3p) 695 mm
Fnul dividend pmpmcd oi‘z.2p pcr Ordinary Shim- (lwx 7 imp) L708 1.530

2,403 2‘ I 44

The interim dlvidcnd paid ufin pur Ordinm' §lmrc w» Maud (1n the Ordumry \Imrm m iss‘uc on 28th September 1099.

Slim wuil h:- hm‘d (m [hm- Ordiimry Simer In mus on lJLh Much 3| )1 ML

 

The rim] dividend propnsc‘d crisp pcr 0mm 1

10. Earnings Per Share

     

[999 1008

Waging-d n\'cmgc numbcr ui’oniui.uy shim

For buxic aiming; per Ordinary Shun- 77,|7|,3|1

Exercise Lifx‘lmn‘ uptinm I.I76.44B

For mun-d gaming per ()nimury 5mm 13,147,150 7(._<i(.1.8{)|

woes ,5 H )r n

Eiirniugs Attribumblu in Ordinary Shdfclluidtn 3.3”. 181:7‘)

Exceptional npcmnng cxpcmux nut ofmx |.I96 7

Excuprimul gain nut (){mx (L470) (“1.387)

Adjustrd 1w.- turning» 3.015 8,2‘)2

UJK‘IC CJl‘llillgV per ()Ydllidl'y Slurc 4.19p 2-Hin

Adjuxu‘nl baw- Carnlllgs per Orduury Share 3.94;) inflfip

Dilutcd carningx per Ordinary Share 4.23;! 2+27p

   ’[ hc DUTCH)!" CUIHILiCI' that adjmted Lulrningx pL’I' ()rdnmr)’ Share rrflu'rx (hr under mg psrfiiniunlc «){ti’lc bnxmccs.

iuii 48



11.

12.

CONT‘NUED

Goodwill

(leuv

Cox I'

Urgimnng and and 0fer

Dun H M! ION

Beginning ur‘ym
('Ilurgr for year

l~nd nfchr

NET Bme VALUE

Begmnmg of‘ymr

find uf yen

Tangible Fixed Assn:

The followmg Arr Included In rhc I‘AL‘K book value ufunglble fixrd .ianii

I999

£0005

Land and luxildmgx
A freehold L776

7 short lmwlmld [,724

Mm .md nucllincry [2.71"

Na [Anglblc fixed .mm [6.21"

 

Group

I 998

[I H )( )\

| 797

Z 282

151418

H.777

 

I 999
(000:

L776

60

47|

 

1,307

 

£00m

  

(Imnlnmy
I 9‘»;

A] u I! I3

1.797

IX]

751

 

2‘70‘4

 

l’lmr and mm'hmcry unludc‘s (mnpumr s-qlnpmcnt And xolhmrr. offin' filrmruru and fimngy pruducnou mulx and

cquipmcm. rm and dm'clnpmcnt cqlxipmrnl and nmmrvchiclm.

~-,,49



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

l2. Tangible Fixed Assets mums.“

1|) 'l 711' mmn'uwm in thy ymr um 115/411’1111'3.‘

(Hmw- Short len {k
Freehold ham-110M nurlmlcry Tatal
[1mm [4.1mm £01111» moons

(Ins; ()lk V’\| LJATImx

  

Beginning cry-ear 2.1140 3.434 39,970 45,453
Additions IH 233 6.1142 6,293

Dimmalv 7 (079) (5.540) (5.228)

Extlmngc Adjuxnncur 7 1 (75‘) (11)

End 131‘ ycar 2.1!(17 198‘) 411.385 45.44 I

DH‘IU ('IAI ION

licgiuning (vfyear 252 1.152 2417: 25.676
(Ilurgc For my 3w 53v 7.4241» 5.078
Dixpomls 7 (44(7) (4.114(1) (4,492)
Exclmngc ijINInL-nr 7 7 (52) (51)

 

End of yur 291 1.205 27.654 29.2 I D

N1-1 Bunk VALUl

Bsgmuung ur'mr 1.707 2.1142 13.0% 19.711

NI'T [500k VM Ul

End ot‘yur 1.771) 1.724 12.731 I6.23|

1 mm! Mth Included m the Al‘twcli

N1 1 Bunk VALUE. licginnlng ut‘ymr 1,4244 1.484

N11 13mm VAI Uh. End ut‘ymr hls 6|]



12. Tangible Fixtd Assets u nmwnu‘

b)

(‘UMI’AM/

COST 0R VAI UA'I ION

Bcginning ol’ycnr

Addmnns

Unposak

Net [ramch t0 subndiary undcrmkmgs

End m‘year

['H I’KH'IATIUV

Brginnmg one”
(Tlmrgv {or year

[)Iipnsalb

Nst mefefi m sulmdiary undertaka

End “(y'ch

NLl HOUR VALer

licguming or'ymr

NH [3mm VM Ul’

End nfvcar

Luaied 4“ch indudc‘d in (he abovc'i

NH BOOK VA! m. Bcgmning ofyear

NET BUNK VM UF. End ot'year

Ban; q/‘mlnafiml?

Freeholdlax1d4mllmx|dmgs wm- \ulurd 4: L1 xsmnm M at 3m Decexul‘cr 19')” by nudependem (‘ommcrtidl
pmprny (umulmutx, un .m uprn Iim'kcl mixting me bhis. Mmmmg full mmnz pmwssmn.

CONT‘NUED

Freehold
[1mm

2,1149

18

  

Z‘Jl

 

L797

 

L776

Shun
leaschnld

£1111th

  

Pme 8;
mathinrry

401m»-

2,0 1 x
:30
(34(1)
(622)

L086

1.237
I78
(am)
(310)

(.IS

731

 

Total
£0005

4,402
zoo
(540)
(622)

3.500

Len
350
(540)
(3 | 0)

l,l93

 

2.709

  

2|

 

Th: original (0:: ofland and buildings indudcd (It valuation wa: [LE—Hut"!!! and (he .xcrumulaicd dcprerianon bawd

nu nrlgnml rm: w» [271mm (19% 7 ,4:254.«mo) as at 3 | st December mo,

:LuL‘IS um W‘pv'miatrdE

Frcchold land at J VAlunuon 01' £292,00H has not been dcprecmmd.



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

13. Fixed Asset Investments

Thc lhllowmg .Ire Included H] the MCI hook \uluc nf‘fixcd .mct inwxnncnur

(Jump

I999 l‘WX I999
(0005 ANN“ £0005

Subsulinn' undcrukmgx — 7 9,599

jninr venture 20,369 H.459 48
1.031! m Jumt venture 1,000 3.0m: 1.000

Am» mml undurmklngfi 11 82 [6
lnwstmrnr: 3 ,1) 3

Long tcnn loam to mbmlmry llllllt’l‘mklngx — r 8,544

an Share» 43 35 43

13,487 17.nzu 1|,253

   

SLIBSIIHAILV UNIH ILMMNIA AN!) lklNh IH<M IUANN [U \L‘Hfilllekllki Snlmulmry

  

“mu-mung
[mum

(:U\l

licgmnmg nI‘ym H.142
Addmom 7.328
thumls (732:4)

End arml- H.142

AMIIUNTx Wlkll II N UH'

licgnmmg .md end nI‘yw (3541)

NET [5mm VM UK

Beginning uI‘ycar 959')

NH 150on VALUI

End ut‘ycur 059*)

 

Prmclpal sulmdmry nndcrmk I “gs; *

(IIum/ry q/
H“ IvrpImI/Imt

l’smn Enterpriw (:umpmng Iqumen England
Pxion (Tom “(en |’L(I* [l [in rlamlP L
l‘slon Daron) l’LC England

l’x’mn Damn) llonwncm’urks Lmutcd (I!) England

won lncorpumrcd *(b) US
I’xmn (hnhll (b) (lerInImv
mm chcrlaml 13v (h) Huumd
l’sinn DJL'mn GmbH (1))

l’\l()n [)JmCard Nonlk AB (11)

l’\lOl‘l Serviccs Lnnircdfic)

Gernuny

Sweden

Tanglmd
l’slon Datum Huldings Limited" (II) EnglJnIl
l’nnn ()vcnun luvcxtmcnn I IInIrcd*(d) England

l’\lun UK Limited” Enghnd

*hcld Ilircctly by mun l’L(Z. +I>umum.

Cnmlmuy
l 908

,1; I II Il|<

9,599

48

illllll

Hy

  

[mm m
snluinliuncs

[I II II ls

IMAM}

2717

(1mm)

IIJZI)

(2,53%)

   

PIvamII'vII I}/'
I'qm/y Im'unl

ImII mung II’q/us

llll

III "In;

I I "1%

1111 1%

I I ll 1%

MI I‘m

1 I II M

| I 10%

I I )( l“/H

llll WI}

1 I II M

I I II M

I III I'm.



CONT‘NUED

I]. FiXL’d Asset Investments W1qu

A) Thus mmpanim' priuupal ACUVIHL‘S are m rmmrch .md dcvclop. manufhcrurc and sell pumhlc Cmuputcrx Jud

dumnmmumcmon products.

b) Thrsc rmnpmllcs marks! and dntrilmtr the Group's pmdum m their muntry ofiumrpumnnn.

c) [Mon Services 1 murcdk prlnL‘Ile .xcnvxty n m pmwdc \‘rniLc\ m tin- Group.

J) These mmpanm (m .n hOIdlng mmpmum.

jUINI \‘l NIURL ANI‘ "\\‘»L‘(.'l‘.l I :7

   

cm”, Con/[MW
Amxiate Auuuim-

joint vunrmc undrrukmg jmnr vcnnm undrrmkmg
(In H k A] )1 H )3 Album gum

(Inn AND N11 800K Vm L‘l

lk‘ginmng uryc.“ H.450 x2 42% m
Share ut‘mmncd 1m: {or thc ycar (4.270) (In) 7

[{mhwd gun on mvm‘tmcm 1.333 7 7 7

Unrmlhrd gum nn invcmm‘nr 8,853 7 7 7

End uferr 7“ 791%) 72 48 H)

_]mnr \'cnturc:7
(Tummy ‘j/F I’mImm'an u/' S/lan'

umnlmmlim L'qnfly umud mpx‘m/

Symbxan anml England 23.1% [II mum

Symbmn Lumde prmupdl Activity i< m rccmrch and develop and llrcnw opcmring \yfircnh .md .Ipplumnns wfmurc.

le‘Jnllll VCIHLII’C “as {nu-mud on 25 Augmr WW .md rlk‘rrforr (ht 1998 (ompArnnWs relau- m the 4 "\Uxflhh to

3m Dm’cmbcr was. During the ych the Man Group w.“ clurgu‘l 411.7%” m (1998 ~ 457mm) for royalties. Support
am: and dc\”](>pmcn[ (cm. and redurgud Symhim [Ia-MANN (1908 7 £108.! M b) I'm tin-Hm; .md mhmms‘rmlwc mm,

Amoth mwd by and m Symbmu m dmwd m mm 13. I; mm m.

Tm following Inform.“me x< given m I‘vspu’t (afrhr (nonpx \lmn‘ (){Symbmu Lumled:7

              

l999 [9‘18

(0005 Alum

Tumuvcr I.l98 ()1 I}

LOSV before LIX (6,075) (1.311)

Taxation I.799 467

Lugs Jficr m (4.175) (3-H)

Fixed ‘mcts I,511 82!)

Current axficti 21,|73 16.624

Luluxliues due Within one ycar (1J60) (1.399)

Lidbillties due ,llh‘r one year or more (I.l66) (1,586)

Nu .mc'n 20.369 H.459

  

Included \xulnn Symbl.m'< [urnnvcr (vi-£7.427JMH (1908 < LXIQILJHM) are «Ale»- (#153100.th (WIN 7 3.787.1mn) m

Symlunn's fiharelmlxlrrs. Includud Within Symbmn‘x‘ upcmtiug expcmrx (KATAZISSJHK) (1008 7 LItL‘fl-LUUID) are reward]

and devclnpmunr mus offil7,481l.0llll (1998 7 in“)?! II m).
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Fixed Asset Investments mnmnuul

wa'mtcd undurukmgz—

The Group" Avocimed nndvx'mkmg (muprlscs:
Com/Hy 11/ Propmliuu .y/ Slum

tutor/walla" mull/y mum-d 1111111111

l‘hm-clbrc Lumted England 40% £40,000

'l'hcrcfixrr Liunted‘» principal arrmry l\ mdlmrnl dang“ Consultancy, lerufurc Lmurcd 1m .in .qu’Ulmung n-I‘cxcum 114m 111‘

3 | :1 MJI'L‘h. The Group rccognh‘cs in ~th- ofthr results nl‘Therrfivrc mecd fur the rcuulnder Uftlh‘ year by rutérclice tn

unaudited umnagrmcnt accounts prvpllrcd to 31st Durcmlwr.

01 Hle INVLsIMLms
(Imle 6% (20111111111)!

Lulm m 0m: 0:th
Jmm vl-nmre \mm ummumm

£01 10‘ £1 )1 111$ 41 11 11 lg

Cnxr ANn Nu BUNK VAI UT

llvgmmng m‘ymr 3,000 :45 E

Dispmal 7 (42) —

End ut‘ymr 3.1 11 10 4} A

 

Lmn mjoinr vennlrr:

 

The [.5111 lmm m Symbim h rcpayuhle 01! l\[ Drcc‘mbz‘r 2001. Interest rvteuuble on the loan IS disrlowd 111 now 4‘

Own Sthcxzi

The Company OIJCI’.I[C§ .1 profit \lmring uhcmc for lung \Crvlllg cmplovcei. Awards under the scheme Arc mad? in [he

{mm 01' l’smn PIX

ur‘rhc Employm

 

shares folk)ng Cnnfirumnou of the ycdr\ profit pcrfiwrnmm 1 lmxc \lurcx Arc uxually tramfcrrnl our  

 

lmru Ownen‘hip Plan ("E501"). a distreuonary trust t‘smbhshed w fimlmrc rho opcmtion ofihc pmfir

«luring :Chemr. Thc rrnstccfi 01th: ESOI’ purulqu rhc (Inmpanyl ordumry slums in 1hr open nurkcl Hung funds lmnsd

hy thr Cmnpmy. Rights to dmdends an shares held by the E501’ haw been vacd by [hu rrmtcm othcr (Inn in respt‘tt

0111 nunnnal amuunn

The numhcr and nmrkcl value oflhe 5p Ordiner Shara held by the E501’ at 31V Dcn'mbcr 1‘)‘)‘) W115 43.015

(1098 r 118,015) and 511175101 10 (111014 7 £080,000) rcxpuctivcly. Ofnhm‘ slum, 30,1 100 (19954 — 105,1 M 11 I) share)

.m: JlloLnEcLl m \fltifif)‘ comnu'nnenm In respect ol'thc- l’non Executive Sluru Oprion Srhcmc,

luvcmncnnk

The Group owns 15% (){thc slur: mpltul ofl’mm Mugyamnzag KFT, .1 cmupany founded in Hungary to market (he

(inmp's pmducrs there.

  

   

Slacks

The folluwmg are Included m the nct bunk \uluc ul‘qutkui
(Jump

I999 [998

moo: [1 1011s

Raw marcrmls 6.”? 5,10%

Wurkrinrpmgrcss 1.444 “W”
l‘nushcd goodx 3.549

I |.|42

  

’l‘hc [)11‘Ct'tol‘h bchcvc thln thcrr i\ no ngnificant lllllkx'c11c1~ lactwccn the net book vdlnr and rcplsrcxnrnt cost 01' find“ held,

54



15.

16.

CONTINUED

Debtors

Thu followmg arc inrludcd m the nut book value ut'drhtursr

Amounts ihllmg duc thhm unc- yoar?

Tradc dchtors

Amuunts owud by wlmdiu'y nndcrmkmg,»

Amouqu owed by .15\()L’i‘.|tcd undurmking

Amumm owed byJuint wnmrc

()thcr dcbmr:

VAT recm‘cmblc

Prop.“ mer and uu’nled Incumc

Crudilars: Amounts Falling Duo Within Om: Ymr

I999
£0005

11.166

lab
«8

1,138
I.1oo
2.035

 

18,373

Cramp
wvs

A] u nn

24.48X

‘N

57 I

43}

I 593

26.984

rm {Ollowmg .mmlum m imludcd m (rt-dunrx mum duc \mhm onl- yum

ObligAllulh under finance [cum and lure purrth mumm

Tradc L’rL‘dimri

Amounts owcd m \uhudmn" undcrukmgx

Amounn mwd m JUiHK vrnrurc

Lmn From )mm \‘cnmrc

l’mpmcd dlvxdrndx’

Other crcdunrs

7 UK cm‘pumnm) lax pJvahlc

7 ACT on p.lld.1nd proposed mum-mu
A VAT

7 Sncnl term-in And l’AYE

Atrrlulx .md deferral mmmc

I999
(000:

317

“3,816

772

I 6.1 | B

[.708

2,598

Group
1008

,le II It 1‘

302

19,205

575

1.535

5.754!

152

SUI

391)

9,080

 

I999
(0005

4,226

383

729

l,5]1

6.870

I 999
(0005

I 2.450

l6,2|8

L708

6|!

704

 

3 I .693

 

mun/my
199x

£1“ar

8‘38]

99

3‘

307

 

UJHS

Company
|‘)‘)8

Ljr u u is

X

219

2.917

I5‘)

|.53(~

4‘18
152

43
1.4118

(H145

»:,[ 55



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

17. Creditors: Amounts Falling Dm- Aflcr More Tlum One Ymr

TIIc following amounts arr Included In (I'nlimrs filling dug Aflcr more dun mm ymr.»

Unrrm’vingx duc wholly (IT “I pdl‘t by mmlmcnn witlun S \wrxzi

(Imiqx Cum/rtu
W99 wa I999 1908

£000: 13mm [0005 [J N N k

Oblxgmom under I‘uumc Imsm .ImI lure punlmw umtmm 7D 4II2 - 7

15mm.ng on financr my» and ham» purch mun-m m I'vp.’1ynblc.n mum“;

 

(lump (TIIIIIIIII/Iy
I999 10%: l999 1mm
moo; 4mm (0005 [mm

Wuhm I An 10 105 -
Wurhm 2 )LJI‘S _ [37 _ ,

10 4mg _ ,

18. Provisiousjbr Liabilities and Charges

(Iron/I (jumptu
I999 19% I999 19%;

(0005 [mm £0005 ANN!»

I’rnpem- pl'nVthmI 700 7 700 7
13n-IErrcnl tJXJUUH 311 857 III 107

|.011 wa7 822 167

II) I‘mpcrryprnvmnn
Ginny E- Cmnlmu)‘

I999

£0005

Hrgiumug Mymr _

Tmmt'm' {mm Au’nmls no

(:hJI'gcd in yc.Ir 6| I
Uriliwd (1|)

Em I’m-4r 700



CONT‘NUED

18. Pmfisionsfilr Liabilities and Charch mummt

h) Downed [flXJrlOn

Dcferrt‘d taxation rr‘lutei tn (hr :‘Xct‘ss ut'upiml alluwanrcs nvcr dcprt'clzlrmn.

   

(.‘mup (iv/“puny

I999 1998 [999 1998

macs mum £0005 [mm

Thu Inovmlem on drfi-rred taxation mmpriscs:7

liming nt‘mr 861 377 I67 7
t: u m1 to profit 4nd 1mg ACCOHIH (426) (1 x7) (6) (‘22)

Trwwfm'v't-d tn «'ulwidmry umk‘rt‘lkmgn - 7 (39) 7

I)I\PU.\J1 ul'sulmdiar) undcrmkmg - (I‘ll) — 7

Transfch (tu) from currcnt LAX (I I9) 31m _ 7

ACT on pm ml proposed dwnlcndx‘ _ 4m: _

End 0f)'t‘;\r 312 807 121 |()7

    

Thu pott‘nlml MUOUHI ot'tlrt'et 'd tamtion not pmvudctl 4t 3hr Dcccmhur WW \vm Appl'onnmk‘Iy LI‘MJH )1!

 

(1908 7 [.mth rclnnng [0 the multmtmn gain on (hr {mde proper \\'I[l1 filrthrt puu‘nrm] unpruvldt‘d deform-d

 

tax uh nmxlmum “(53.x IUH (NUS 7 A: 875'“ N!) was the Column} HUI tn nhmm [hr mpital gamx tax mlltwcr

rehcfs Jntlt‘lpdk‘d on thy gdilh 4n»ng nn rlk‘ m1: ot'tmch tn njuint Vt‘ntm'c m thc relevant pvt-ind

19. Called-Up Share Capital

‘1)

  

I999 199:4
(0005 A} H n )5

Authon‘t-th7

98.291.456 Orchmrv Slums ot’5p mth 4.9I5 4.915

Allum-d. L‘JIICt‘Lup and fully pnidz7

“NH 7 70.824766 Ordinary Slurrs ut‘Sp mrh — 3.841

199‘) 7 773338.24“ Ordinary Shara nt'Sp Carl] 3,382 7

  

During the )‘CJI‘ 789.009 \l‘lJl’c‘S were Issut‘d {or {fish In t’opcct Uftht‘CVCYCISL‘ utxlmrc npuulh. In Addition 34.56

Hurts wcrt- Mucd {or nominal cunsnlrmtmn to thc Tnmmw ottlu- [Mun l’mfit Slmring Sl'ht'n‘k’ for appropriation

to employee» in (“put ufthc Awtlrd for 1098.

The Company Im granted opnom (Including [mu-um upllum) m rcxpct’tuffl1vmllnwmg Ordinary 5mm crap t~.u-h:7

Numlrrr qf Orr/[wry Sham
Snly'm Io ()pmm [’m‘m/ q/ Olm'nn 11,,htln~,s/,A,,., A

  

18AM) 25th October l‘)‘)h tn 24th Ottobcr 21m} I).42(u7

31mm 27th October 19% to 20th October 201:} u.45t.7

42,000 19th Septcmhn 1907 my 18th Suptcmbcr ZUIH HHSIM

31mm 12th Ocmhcr 1997 [0 I 1th ()cmbcr JUN “.8187

212.111") 3ch Aper 199‘) [U 20th Apn] 2000 3.6433

(mun ‘)th September 1999 [0 8th Scl‘ltcmht‘r 211M} 4.305”

mum 18th Apnl 2mm m 17thApn131m7 “(um

77.00” 16th October ZHUH [0 15th Ormbcr 20117 4.085U

388.814 Nth Apnl 20m to 13m Apnl :01»; 2,9000

79.th l3th Octnhrr ZINH to 12th October 201 I3 3 431m

109,443 ht Nuvumher 2mm to Is! May 3003 4.7mm

157354 lst Nrwcmbm-Zlml to Ist M 21m 4.7mm

17852] 11th March ZINE [D lllth Mart 12(IHU 7.17m

234.745 I\t April 2002 tn) 31“ Marth mm 0.300”

LH‘Z-H 1nd Nuvrmbtr ZUH’.’ tn lx‘t Nm‘cmhcr 21H m

|.813.166

57



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

20. Reserves

21.

Thu mm'cmcm on mcrvm during {lu- ymr \VM As Ii>llo\\‘x‘:»

Beguuung of ymr

lxxuml \han‘\

Employee prom slum duxmbunnn

f'nrrign mrrcmy [mmLmun

(km) on mvcmnz-m iIlJUlnt vunture

Profit fur rhc ymr

I)l\'IdL‘Hds paid and pruleer

End orymr

Mourmx'nts in Equity Slmn'lwldl'rs‘ Funds

Profit on ordimry acrivuicx .Iftcr taxman

Dn'nicmk paid and pmpmrd

Rummcd profit for thc ymr

Urhcr rcrog—nmed gznns and I‘m»
New slmc capxml mbsx‘nbcd

Izmployec profit alurt‘ dustrihunun

Ntt dddmnn tn ~lmrchuldcrw~ funds

Opening Rharchulnlvri' fund:

Closing duruholdm' funds

     

Campmly
Profit

And hm
M'umnt
,0 It u I:

393464

Elm

3,097
(14' L3)

 

4|.n5x

Cnmpany

(.‘mup Company {: (:me
[’mfil Sham

Othcr and 14»; Rcvalmnnn prruuum
I'ESL‘I’VCS dL‘('0||IH {EQCI'VC JCL'UIIIH

jjlt )1 |\ £1"th gums 4111 u M

(3m) (HEM bl: 25 34!:

7 (3.339) 7 5.314
7 2m) 7 7

(31(1) 7 7 ,

7 JJIl * r

7 (2.403) 7

(57H) 7iL8N) M: lthfil'

(:nmp
I999 NOR I999

(0005 A] N H R (0005

3.3 I 2 18.(\7‘I 3,997

(1,403) (7 144) (2,403)

909 10.335 I,594

8.543 22‘ | (‘4 -

1.0” 2.763 5.355

100 224 100

H.668 411,81. 7,”?

93,802 52‘] la 69,663

105.470 “3.802 76.8“

[mm
A] u u is

1983!)

(2.144)

 

17mm

2,763

224

2! m7}

48AM)

who};



CONTlNUED

22. Casli Flow Iiifbrmmimi

a) Rutnni/imion q/ mmwnrm in [wt/innit

    

i999 i992;
£0005 [,lllltrs

lliCl‘?rl§k‘/(th‘crt‘tl<k‘) in (ash 5,|40 (4.69“)

Finnncc lmse l‘cpaymcntx :01 9M
New finant'c 1mm _ (757)
liirrmst- in \‘liort term Licpthih 1|,45l 31:.40“

IHCYCJSC lli “Ct funds 26,895 3|“)l4

b) Amilym t}/’Ht’lfuml,x
Finance

(th leases 10ml
Allin“ [Mint- Arum»

At ..t lxtjantitir} mu 54.11: (7:14) . Hus
(hill flow 20.59] 307 20.898

A\‘ M 3hr Dcs'cmbr‘r luw 8mm (397) mm»

   

r) lammnn
I999 19‘)“

£0005 ,0M H I‘

L'K (orpomtion ttix paid 5,705 3,515

Conmi'tium rt-lirt' 345 -

LjVCI’SL‘tB [HX‘ paid $36 42h

NL‘I Cash uuttlow 6,636 3.9“

  

21. Financial Instruments

The Groupk' financial insti‘uiiienti. othvi- tlmn dumtim‘ex‘. conipriw tmh, liquid resmin‘c: and mriom itt-ins. :uch in UAle

debtor». mile creditor: ctc; that (iris: directly from it\ ()PL‘I‘JUUHS. The main purme ot'ihe fiinncial liistruiiit‘inx n to

finance [llt‘ Groupk operations, Thc Group ulxo enters into dcrivunvm transactions in [hr form offiimurd foreign

Currcni'y (Uiltl‘aCLS in orle'l' to manage the runway mk JnSng from (lit Group‘s Uperdlifinsv It iy .ind has been

throughout thu prrind under rsvicw, [lit Group‘t polity that nu trading in Iiiuiirizil inNKTlUIR‘DN should be undurtikcii.

The H‘L’Hn risks arising, (mm tht- Group: financial ilistrlnnt‘nts .irc intercst ram risk and fumign curreiit‘y rixk. [he Board

review: and ngi'ccs pulifltfi for intimgmi,y CJCh nl‘tlit‘w risks and they are xiiiniiinriwd lit-low. Thus policies have tcmtnnrd

iiiit‘l-ungctl since the lii‘ginning of 199‘).

lN'THKhST RAH; RISK

Thu Group h.“ significant cash lulaut'ex and loans [0 its Joint vcnture. Symbmn. Th: Group's policy is to limit it.» cxpusurc

to interest rates by placing depmits on thc nmncy markets with a range (){nmtiintiei up to 12 innntlm

FUItHUN ( UILRI N'( v Risk

The Gmup hits trannictiniial cui' 't-iicy expoxiire principally to tlk‘ Euro and US Dollar JrlNing from foreign CllH'CHL'y

sales and pUI‘ChJVCSV Tlic Group's pnlicy is [0 manage this risk through fiinmrd COHU'HCES which arc taLcn out [0 cover

hctwccn 2 and 14 months of fiirccast net ciitrciiry th flows. The Group’s lbrcign (urrcnty cxpnsurt‘ to thc nut

investment in overseas subx‘idiariei i\ not hedged LN ii I) not Comidt‘tcd nutrriil.

As permitted by FRS 13‘ \hort term dchmrs .ind creditors have been uxclndcd from the follong tlllleSl\ other than

for currency cxpmure disclosure.



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

23. Financial Instrunu'm: www.1-

[N l t kw KAI I- ExmstztzE

Thc group hax thc following finanrtal tmt'h at year cndzi

Floatmg ratc
I999

£0005

Loan to Joint Vt‘nmrt‘ r Stcrling 1,000
Cashk

\tcrhng H.203
Euro 2,l46

US Dollar 7.I88
Othcr currrucm I66

83,703

 

OTthe total cash halanrc ,Q‘XfiSIJHVIY was placrd 1n ttcrling mme markctx' dcpmrtx wrth a wcrghtcd avcragc permd
uuttl maturity Uf4 month. The halancc nt'rmh wa~ ht‘ld m Interest hcarnt‘;t hank currcnt JL‘L‘OHHR. Dclarh‘ ot'thc
[jun loan to [hcjumt vcnturc arc Lll\‘<‘ln\cd nv not: I}.

FAIR \',‘\LL'L\

ic hunk valuc nt‘thc financial awcts dctatlcd almvc approximaka lan value dllc‘ tu thc \hnl‘r maturtty nt'thc axxcts
0r lacransc the illtL‘l‘L‘st un thc tnvcstmcnt r» rum-t every 3 months. 'I hc t‘air \ulnc ut nm'ard currency cunrmm w.“

,gazamu (book value 7 ml).

CUIUU Nt'v [XI'H\U){F

Thu tranxartmnal currency CXpOSlIKN to thc (h’nup'x main tilncunual currcnc); \‘rcrhng. at 3| Dccclnhrt IW‘J \xcrczr

cht (hahrhty)
gum

Euro 7
US dollar 5.834
Japancsc vt-n (343)
Other currencm 181

 

The balancm above an- stntc‘d nut nfhsdgmg forward currcncy umtmcts, They tin not mkc mm account {orccmt futun-
cash flmvt.

Gaim and low-s on thrward currency contract» are not rcahxcd unn] [hk' hcdgrd pmmun matuer An analyst: ufall

um’calixcd gaim and Itm‘ex‘ m- at mum“;

Garth Lusw». Total
gm pm Am n is [an n I)

Unt'calix‘cd gaim and law on hedge:
at» at yummy rm 4n (1 I) as
(him and 1mm arming in prcvmtli yeah
that wcrc rcahscd m the year (4(1) 1 l (35)

Gains and IUSVCV arming brtbrc ljanuary I‘N‘)

that Wcrr nut rcahscd m thc year 7 »- 7
()aim and lussci arming m [ht { an that

 

\vcre nut rcahxcd 1n thc ycar 132 ~ 132

Unrcallscd gaim and lusxes mt hcdgm

.h .|[ 3] Deccnlhcr 190‘)

Gains and lossm expected (0 hr rcahxcd in ZINNI

 

limumwrNt; rAt'n I I Y

At 3|<t Dcccmhcr 199‘! the Group had overdraft farthm-x nt’L‘Zlhn that mature wuhiu a ycat: No acrounu had hccn
drawn duwn on these factlittcx duringr thc ycar

r 60



24.

25.

26.

CONTINUFD

Guumntvvs and OI/m- Financial Cummitnmns

A) (Irxpmz/ (fwmunmmm

 

Ar {Iu‘ cud nl'rhv ymr. capital mnummmm \\ crL.

    

(Jump Company
I999 I‘I‘L‘é I999 l‘Nh’

(0005 mm» £0005 Alum

(kmlnu‘u‘d bur not provided {or 473 Sn — 7

1:) [.mx' mmmmnnm

lhc (iruup In: upvmtlng luau-x un rum") prcnmm. Thu amqu rcnmh on tho: Icmc: mmI [7 2110.!!!“

(ms 7 3,314” n v), Tm» mm W Mu undur mm 1mm m- mng m runcgnrmnnn .It mnmls mtcrmls
\pcuficd m rhu lam»,

(.‘mup (.‘umpmyy
I999 I998 I999 I ')‘)H

£0005 H H I\ (0005 N H k

Lune» \\I)1CI1 rxpln"

wuhm I ymr 255 211

“uhm 1 5 yeah «1 _

mcr 5; r~ L414 753

1.206 974

    

() l’z'miuu .umnqmnrms
mm m: nmiumm .1 dam-d Vuntnhunun puuuun whrmc {or (he bcnvfir nmu» employ m1.” UK sUIfildlm'lm

 

cxu‘pt for l’smn 1). mm P1 C “Im‘h malnmlm in own defined Lumnbuuun pcnuon schunw, Ar ,th Ducmbcr 1m)”,

nunmndmg mmnbuuuns m thew pcmmn \Lhcmr» Ammlnn‘d m glusmm (NM 7 LI73JIHH). The pcnmm mm

rimmed {m' rm- mm m dmlmcd m mm: (L

A) (IlnIl‘IIHII'D
Ihc (Zmupam Imx guarantch the nlwthmmx ofrurmn mhudim undmmkmgx .u'mng {rum bank hun Jgrcg‘nh‘uh

up to .1 nmximum ur‘LISUMW (luvs 7 031mm“). (iLIJmnrm-x ny’filurnJunI (WW 7 LVIUNIH) Imw In‘cn gun) by

rhc (.ruup m I‘Cxpu‘t nfcrrdn thcrlmc: mrh HM ('mmnh 8 Exthr. I’xmn Pl (' Ami m UK \uhxrdmim haw unhmin‘d

my“,th gunmnn‘m mm [I1L‘1r1cndil1gIM|le~ lo \ucurv bankng mhm {m the (hump.

Disposal

Dunn; rhc yer Muml’oIJ and Marxuth JCtlllerlI .m mrcrcsr m rhc \unhmnjmm vcnmrc. “huh dxlurcd 14mm imcmr

 

m \anan from 4m to Jtl‘w Tho rmmnrmns gar: rm- m J ’4‘, ,8 Mm gall] m] mrmtmem recorded m [In‘ mrmmm

IJUU

 

nfroml rungumd gum .md onsri and Ir £1,517 mm cn’cpnmmI pmfil. The :‘Xn‘ptlnlnI pmfir draw from 4 [IS

 

rclmw ot'pmnsinm Agaum prnfit (m rhc mic or‘rmm» m IIk‘JOmr u-nrurc .Il (Ilc time uflu formauun Anni .\ ,{TI‘JWHMI .m

rnnrrihunnn [mmu'm Psmu'x dml rec»:

Nu cm Inflow m mpm urrlw dupmdl nunprhed .1 nm ij‘umn rontnhuuon m ml (m.

Su bsequenr Evan!

 

0n 2nd MMCII JUIMI (11c (invleAnnmlm'td41:11!“le mxh plaung ufncn Ordnur} Slum ‘ [0 mm- .uldmoml rrsonrcm‘ m

pl‘nvidc fluxihlhry {or Acqumrinm And nrhcr unusmwnr nppnrrumrrcs In rhcy .mwjrh: plucmg 1» (DIH‘IIIIOH’JI IlitL’l‘ Ali; and

the number nfiImI‘cs [n he mm mu bc \Ivtcrmmml by thc pmmg pricn‘. Th:- nm mm mum “‘11 Link pm pm; \\‘1(I1
[Ik‘ CMWIHg 0rdnmry SILn-cx xrwc that they \nLl nut rank for thc film] divulcnd for the year rnded 3 | \r December 1‘1‘1‘).

0n 2nd March 21 H )H the Group alm hmuunu‘d (hut It Ind ngncd .m .rgrecmenr r0 m’anru up [n a . m inm'osr m Quuknsr

'IL Inmloglm. 4 US Imwd \pccmlm in lrmHIcmm' mterncr telephony products. fur (mmdcmnuu ofJpproxunJLrly 9:] 73m.

The wnsxdcmtmn \mll bu \JtlsIIL‘LI L‘IlIlc‘r rhrough an HVuc nl‘nc“ Pxinn \IL|rc~ or ahh.
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{11

1‘1‘)11

11111111

124. 711‘

121.17h‘

17.2471

17.215

11.31'11

13 72-1

13,724

.112

 

11.21%

1111 Y1 AK 11. 1.1x

  

711

1117311

1117311
1114111

171111111
4112

11.271

111.4'1I
111197

11.8311

_7_v1\‘11

1
1.1

1

(23.11171
(1.11411)
(1311

2111711

311‘)”

 

113711
11111111»

171 1N1»

151112

11.3117

21.7.11

211.5111

(11,3111

1.11.173)

1N1 71
11151.1

 

‘1‘11 111111111111~1111u11 1111.11211ch 1111~11r111 111crm1|1~ 11111111 11m 1111111111111 1111111111111 prmr

62

1W7
_/\111111~

 

142.1112

15.15“!

14.0121

  

111377
3411

 

3.8.111

 

1115111

111 1111:

111.511p

111 1.11»

21.1111‘1

711:.

22.71 1.1

11131111
’7 11317  

 

32.111.

111 1W7.

1111111
t/\j111111\

138.1144

1.8111

1511,81111

14.7w

1117111

11.145

 

11..
gun?

 

31 1"

“1.1111

 

1 1.5211

111,211
111 ‘7 1p

241.2711

 

12.1n2

21.31111

3112

  

(81171

'1_1.N112

 

I999

£0005

I50,4I7

150.417

7.748

7,741:
(1.733)

6,015
(7.017)
1.532

530

4,024

4.554
(1,242)

3,312

 

909

8,853

(310)

9.452

 

10,730

4.29.;
3.94;:
4,21p

1,151
16,131
13,437

41,869

11,142

18,373

80,703

120.218

(55.525)
(70)

(1.022)

105.470
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